

2828

CWE
rjs

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : DA (STAFF SECT) (CCCID) NR : WK 93195 1 JAN 48
CONT'D

Nationals partial withdrawal southward from Changchun leaves that city and Kirin extremely vulnerable. Communists enlarging control in Central and South China.

In Korea Rightist opposition to UN Commission fading and reception by all parties South Korea except Communists expected.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 08
20 AUG. 75



90561

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

T00 : 310017 Z
WCN : 68396

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AB 300-5."



INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCSELTRON
20 AUG 75

11 Jan 48

FROM :: DA ((SECRET)) ((SECRET))

TO :: CG USARPAC, CG USARPAC, CG USARCANT, CG USARHUR ((SIC
CEN CODE HQ)), CG PHILCOM, CINCOPAC, CINCOPACFLT, AAG
NAKING, ACF FT MONROE

NR :: WK 93195 ((WEDSWORSHIP))

ZU Amble notified direct..

Future moves Soviet Union and satellites will determine significance proclamation free Greek Government by Communists. Recognition by one or more Communist states followed by open assistance arms and supplies possibly men would create international diplomatic crisis. Recognition and open assistance may be considered necessary by Moscow to save guerrillas from liquidation by Greek National Army in spring or possibly Soviets consider situation timely for increasing effort to overthrow Greek Government. Current intensification guerrilla campaign essential from Communist viewpoint to justify recognition by demonstrating new government's control of area and capital.

Nearing completion is network of cultural and mutual assistance parts initially promoted by Yugoslavia aimed to establish political economic military solidarity among satellites. Indications Czechoslovakia attempting to reorient Czech foreign trade by development new Czech markets and trade with Near East. Such reorientation would further political penetration of area by Communists. Also indications possibly planted by Soviets that establishment of separate Western Zone in Germany would be signal for Soviet move to abolish AOC Berlin as no longer serving alleged purpose of administering unified Germany.

Situation Manchuria more critical with complete isolation Dutch and other principal allies except for air transport..

93195

((over))

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as SECRET correspondence per paragraph 51 b and 60 a ((4)) 380-5."

-1-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Signature]
PRIORITY

FROM: CHINA REGION, RE: WAR SHEET, 1 Jan 48, CONT'D

B. Plan to use SS and P for procurement. They suggest use of eight drafts even at 1/8 per cent will probably reduce costs.

C. CUC will be formally notified and UNCC is already delaying but will notified.

Comments in cable requesting answer to our ad. Re NEC 3-pushing "gold pot" financing that banks wanted cotton credit to start.

Re NEC 11-Cleveland will report next week.

Part 2. Request you set up telecon for 5 or 6 Jan 48.

NO 510



ACTION: REGION & ISCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, TRANSF, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC

RECEIVED
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE

30616

PRIORITY

NO 510

NO 510

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~correspondence~~ correspondence per para 51 a and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5

-3-

3210



~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

FROM : CSCAD ECON, NR:WAR 93223, 1 Jan 48, CONT'D

Date of fixation of price would be so many points on or off March or May fixtures. Form A certification would be used and shipper would get 1/2 cent subsidy which would also be reflected in price at least for shpmts prior to 1 Feb.

Plan solely applicable to interim financing and negotiations in suspense. Would be taken out by OJEIF cotton credit and in fact paid by OJEIF if possible. If direct procurement used OJEIF may not be able to refinance 1st 50,000 bales once shmt is made.

Re DA 3. SS and P advised of possibility of circularizing bids through American cotton shippers association speedily for acceptance by 8 Jan if possible. Fleming advises 3 wks for shmt after acceptance for high grade cotton and relatively long staple is practicable, if shippers handle; ten days more for short length.

Re FEC 3-Summary of proposals.

A. Care should be exercised as required by SCAP Cir Nbr 15 and in light of turn-over period. But too rigid rule as to firm fwd sales could cause difficulty.

B. This appears highly controversial and probably cannot be worked out. Further on telecon.

C. Agreeable.

D. Refinancing of CCC obligations.

1. CCC won't eliminate restrictions re area of sales.

2. Private sources have so far refused to take over CCC pos. May do so when amt reduced sufficiently so as to come within debt ceiling they are willing to accept. Request most recent summary of production and cotton received.

Re FEC 2

A. Will do.

90616

(OVER)
PRIORITY

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5"

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

1 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : SCAP
NR : WAR 93223



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Re Dec WDTT 8906 and ourad Dec WAR 92701.
Part 1. Cable will refer to items by same numbers as telecon DA 1 and DA 2-proposal of banks as modified by senior committees 26 Dec relates to interim financing of up to 100,000 bales only. Request for offers would state that 25 per cent margin had been deposited with three banks. Shippers drafts would be on sight basis of 1/8 per cent charge until shpmt with option in representative here acting on behalf of controller of OJEIRP to pay drafts as auth by SCAP or become drawee of substitute drafts 60, 90, or 120 day acceptances carrying 1/8 per cent per month interest after shpmt until pmt made against shipping or other documents of title. Cotton would not have to be paid for on arrival Kobe and 100 per cent cash collateral would not then be required, but cotton would, if necessary, be stored pending such pmt. OJEIRP and margin deposit would, however, bear risks normally covered by war risk insurance after delivery to whse and fire insurance after marine policy expires. Shippers could keep substitute drafts or discount them at normal rate with own banks or with one of three banks at rate of 1 and 1/4 per cent per annum ie .104 per cent per month add. This charge would be reflected in price. Value date cotton would be shpmt date to avoid mechanics of rebates for pmt or determination of extra interest to be paid shipper which would arise if value date set on arrival Kobe or 30 days thereafter.

90616

(OVER)
PRIORITY

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5"

-1-

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

1 Jan 47 B

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93279



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reured Oct C 56364, ourad nbr W 89867.

1. To facilitate decision your recommendation to permit press association to pay proportion telegraph charges accruing to Jap Adm in yen instead of dollars, add info is required soonest here with respect to:

A. Allocation of msg unit costs to various communication companies engaging in Japan-US traffic. Discussions of Sep 46 with Russell Brines, AP representative, Western Pacific, indicated allocation then prevailing was 2 cents to Mackey, 1 cent to Western Union, and 2 cents to Jap Govt, on basis of 5 cents per word charge for incoming press reports. Is same rate in force now and is charge equally applicable to msg sent to Japan from US and to msgs sent from Japan to US?

B. What charge and allocation are used for press reports of Reuters and France Press?

C. What is your estimate of dollar loss to export fund, monthly or quarterly, if press associations discontinue pay dollars as Jap proportion of telegraph charges?

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, PUBLIC INFORMATION, FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E, GEN ACCTG

90705

Secret
PRIORITY

TOO : 312330 Z
MCN : 68409

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

1 Jan 43

FROM : CSAF (AFVDC)

TO : CG FEAF

INFO : CINCPH

NR : WK 93277

Authority is granted for Gen Wolfe to return to Wright Field by CB-17, 44-83411 as outlined in your rad WK 6400 A-1.

NO SIG



RECORDED FOR INFO
2 DEC 51

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG P & R BR, AG POSTAL BR, SURGEON

90/68

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

TOO: 312311 Z
MCW: 6842d

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRETED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Routinized

ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD BCON NR : W 9284 1 JAN 48 CONT'D

representatives Tokyo for detailed technical discussions re
conduct of trade. It suggest if H Thomas now in Shanghai
would be appropriate person conduct such discussions, and that
you consult Mr Mission Japan with view his visiting Tokyo.

NO SIG

ACTION: BCON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, DIPLOMATIC



NO SIG
*O WIT CXC MRH CHURCHMAN

90745

"ROUTINE
Routinized

TWO : 302334 Z
MCN : 68420

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINIZED~~
correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

3245

~~RESTRICTED~~

ROUTINE

APPROVED BY SECRETARY GENERAL

FROM : CSCAD ECON INR : W 93284 1 JAN 48 CONT'D

they cannot agree to extension of automatic transferability privileges to SCAP.

(2) This embassy suggests the deletion of the final sentence of Provision (B) since it is believed that no such balances exist.

(3) This embassy further suggests that the words "on the date of such transactions" be inserted after the words "selling rate for dollars against sterling" in the first sentence of Provision (C) and after the words "official buying rate for such currencies" in second sentence of same provision.

(4) This embassy suggests deletion in its entirety of second sentence of Provision (D).

If above suggested changes are acceptable to the US Govt, this embassy hopes that immediate measures may be taken to give effect to the agreement.

State advises that transactions para 3 above refer to exchange and not to commodity transactions.

Part 2. Since para (A) part 1, urad C 56961, indicates no objection to Br amendments, suggest you take further action necessary implement agreement. If you desire, and Br agrees, you may make this agreement retroactive to time implementation interim arrangement or make other arrangements to incorporate provisions this agreement into interim agreement. UK Treasury informs State consultations proceeding dominions with view participation this agreement. Participation Australia, New Zealand, Africa, considered fairly certain, India unknown. UK has no objection your discussing matter directly missions these countries in Japan with view securing adherence. Indicate exchange control difficulties Hong Kong will probably preclude participation this area at present. Subj to your further favorable advice, State proposes inform Br agreement acceptable and matter participation portions sterling area in addition UK and colonies will be arranged through consultation you and interested missions in Japan.

Part 3. Have informed UK Treasury your concern conduct sterling trade on unrestricted basis as possible and of recommendation part 2 urad C 56961 that UK send govt

90745

ROUTINE

~~RESTRICTED~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51.1 and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON 20 AUG 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

1 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93285



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

Reourads Sep W 85805, Nov W 89554 and urad Nov C 56961.
Sterling Trade Agreement is subj.

Part 1. Sterling receipt aide memoire Br Emb 4 Dec 47 containing Br views and suggested amendments US proposal transmitted ourad W 85805. Text Br aide memoire follows:

"His Majesty's Embassy refers to Dept of State's aide memoire of Aug 25, 47 concerning financial arrangements for trade between Japan and sterling area. This embassy wishes to record that, subj to the comments set forth below, the terms of Dept of State's aide memoire are generally acceptable to his Majesty's govt in the US as basis for trade between Japan and the UK and its colonies, with exception of Hong Kong. His Majesty's Govt in the UK share the hope of Dept State that those Br dominions which are members of the sterling area, and also the Govt of Iraq, will desire to adhere to the proposed arrangement, but they cannot of course in any way extend this agreement to cover such countries without their specific concurrence.

With regard to the wording of the proposed specific provisions it is desired to suggest fol changes:

1. In provision (A) this embassy would wish to see deleted the phrase 'or other sterling acquired from areas outside the sterling area and which is currently convertible to US dollars under applicable International agreements and understanding.' His Majesty's Govt is prepared to examine any case where SCAP may wish to pay sterling to or receive sterling from 3d countries, but they regret that for the present

90745

(over)
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50733-1 GPO

COPY No.



WAR 96474 REFERS
C-54094 Ref 22

3250

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : DA, NR : WAR 03209, DTD 1 JAN 47 CONT'D

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 08
20 AUG. 75



ACTION : REFERRED

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG,
SIGNAL, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, JUDGE
ADVOCATE, SPECIAL SERVICES, SURGEON, FISCAL,
P I & E, TRANSP

90741

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO: 010010 Z
MCN: 68418

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 330-5."

-2-

INCOMING MESSAGE

Rest...
ROUTINE

1 Jan 48

com
B

FROM : DA
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 93308



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53

Reurad 27 33463 of 28 Dec 47. Projects are approved subject to availability of funds and submission of Forms 5-25 giving detailed justification.

Although every effort will be made to secure additional Engineer Service Army funds to meet typhoon damage, appears doubtful any appreciable amount can be made available. Any increase in your revised Engineer Service Army Program can only be made by corresponding reductions in programs of other commands. Since recent survey was made, additional Engineer Service Army requirements in other commands have also developed such as high wind damage in Alaska and the close out of certain bases in Panama. For planning purposes, deem it advisable that you proceed on basis that major portion, if not all, of your requirements occasioned by typhoon damage be met within your revised Engineer Service Army Program outlined in W 92982.

Related subj. Adjustment procedure suggested para 10 B, part 1, urad C 57640 of 29 Dec 47 not favorably considered, although anticipated your US Service Army Central Procurement Program will be increased to read \$9,700,000.

New subj: In order to insure funds available to cover recording current obligations as of 31 Dec as outlined WCL 47520 of 23 Dec, AA 85,681 dated 31 Dec fwded allocating \$3,600,000 Engr Service Army. This brings total allocations through 1 Jan to approx 80% of your revised Engr Service Army Funding Program.

NO SIG

93741

(COP)
ROUTINE
Rest...

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

2. Re part 2 of your C 56712. Fol info on prices US tallow received from US Dept of Agric:

Type	Price per lb 28 Nov	Price per lb 22 Dec
Fancy, loose tallow FOB tank cars, NY	27 cents	21 cents
Choice	26 and 7/8 cents	20 and 7/8 cents
Special	26 and 1/2 cents	21 and 1/2 cents
Nbr 1	25 and 1/2 cents	19 and 1/2 cents.

These grades classified as follows with respect to free fatty acid content:

Type	Acid Content
Fancy	4%
Choice	5%
Special	10%
Nbr 1	15%

Purchase of tallow in US contingent upon receiving allocation for its purchase here. Above prices indicate considerable fluctuation in prices of this material. Dept of Agric does not believe present low prices will long continue. If allocation for purchase of tallow in US received, price will be prevailing at time of purchase. Based on past record of the market for this material, no estimate can be made as to what that price might be.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: G-4, TRANSP, GOVT, PUBLIC H & W

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message delayed due to service.

90881



TCO = 312359 Z
HCN = 68435.

20 AUG 75
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 05

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
PRIORITY

2 Jan 48.

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : W 93301



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CINC 5127
23 DEC 53

Reurads Nov C 56712 and Dec C 57507. Industrial fats and oils is subject.

1. Reference part 3 of your C 56712. All fats and oils both edible and inedible under IEFC allocation. Allocation for 5,000 tons industrial fats and oils was therefore requested from IEFC through Dept of Agric on 19 Nov, 50% to be in inedible oils and 50% to be in inedible fats, this breakdown subj to change on receipt of more specific info from you. IEFC has informed CAD that tentative allocation for Japan for industrial fats and oils for 48 has been established as follows: 1,000 tons of linseed oil from Argentina, 1,000 tons linseed oil from Uruguay, 1,000 tons tallow from Australia, total 3,000 tons. These quantities comprise part of fol allocations for all fats and oils totaling 60,000, tentatively established for Japan by IEFC for calendar 48.

Type	Source
Liquid	10 US
	10 China
Laurie	5 NEI
	17 Philippines
Hard	1 Australia
Marine	15 SCAP
Linseed	1 Argentina, 1 Uruguay.

IEFC presently being requested through Dept of Agric to allocate 8,000 tons industrial fats and oils for Japan for 1st 6 months of calendar 48, including 5,000 tons previously requested on 19 Nov. However, in order that your exact 48 requirements for industrial fats and oils may receive consideration in establishing final allocations, necessary that they be submitted by quarter with complete justification for amts and types involved.

C-59423 REFCIS
W-95583-ALPUS
C-57645-ALPUS
C-57886 REFCIS
C-59468 REFCIS
W 97409 REFCIS

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : W 93295 2 JAN 48 CONT'D

establishment of over-all program for your 48 reqmts for dyestuffs and chemicals as contemplated in WD Items 2 and 18 of TT 8694. It would necessitate initiation of procurement action on piecemeal basis after each item had been cleared with you as to amt and price. In view of difficulties experienced in procuring 47 reqmts and in view of continued shortage of items in which you are interested, method you proposed would render still more difficult task of procurement here and would result in your receiving smaller quantities of dyes than would be possible under plan outlined to you in WD Items 2 and 18 of cited TT. As stated in oursd W 91606, we again urge your favorable consideration of our request contained in WD Item 2 that use of Trust Fund money as required be auth. with advice to you of total amt involved, when determined.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 05
20 AUG 75

90776

ROUTINE

POO : 312356 Z
MCN : 68427

~~Restricted~~

*paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5.

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 11-40770-1 GPO

COPY No.

Routine
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD ROOM

NR : W 93295

2 JAN 48

CONT'D

Acids 11		
Acids 12		\$1.36
Acids 13	3242	\$1.49
Acids 14		\$1.36
Basics 15		\$1.65
Basics 16		\$1.71
Chromes 17		\$.88
Chromes 18		\$.63
Chromes 19		\$.72
Chromes 20		\$.50
Chromes 21		\$.77
Directs 22		\$.55 (200%)
Directs 23		
Chromes 24		\$.73
Chromes 25		\$.95 (125%)
Chromes 26		\$2.32
Chromes 27		\$2.18
Part 4.		



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG 75

Item 40 of WF 68, insoluble AX (D) neothemil scarlet
OE, purchased at \$1.908 per lb plus ocean transp of \$0.02025.
Purchase price of Item 4 on WF 68, cresol, will be fwded as
soon as recd from QM. Info as to price bid for 11,500 tons
of cornstarch on WF 80 fwded to you by cured W 93088.

Part 5.

Noted. On assumption negotiations for purchase of
30 tons 50% carbazole from UE successful, do you desire re-
duction of regnt for this item on WF 68 to 25 tons 100% carbazole?

Part 6.

A. It is assumed here that Item Nbr 21, 10,000 lbs.
mentioned used as item you desire should read nbr 20, 10,000
lbs, as no nbr 21 contained in list of swell dyes submitted
to you by WD Item 7 of WF 8694. Request verification of this
assumption. In connection with procurement of these dyes,
request you auth use of SCAP trust fund in amt necessary to
expedite procurement. All of these dyes subj to prior sele
ent in order to purchase maximum quantities up to amts you
have specified, essential that all unnecessary delays be
eliminated. Under auth proposed, you would be notified amt
allocated for purchase of these dyes as soon as info avail.

B. Noted. Your proposal that SCAP be informed
before hand of quantities and prices of any proposed purchases
not considered practicable here. This proposal would prevent

90776

ROUTINE

"Parenthrese not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINE~~ correspondence
per wire 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Planned
ROUTINE

FROM : CBRAL EICOM
TO : SCAP
REF : W 93295



2 Jan 48

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #127
28 DEC 83

Reurad Dec C 57445, cures Dec W 91606, Dec W 93085,
Dec W 93088 and Now WDTT 8594. Dyestuffs and chemicals
is subj. This rad in 6 parts, corresponding to urad and
cured W 91606.

Part 1.

A. This part answered by cured W 93085 Per C noted.

Part 2.

Price of \$0.04025 per lb you state was quoted cured
on acid anthracene brown alk., result of error in transmission.
Price should read \$1.04025.

Part 3.

For prices per lb those used by QM in purchasing
dyes under Part Program 48-162-P-J-0-123. To these prices
should be added \$0.02025 to cover cost of ocean transportation
to Japan.

Tab in 2 columns.

Item nbr

Item nbr	Price per lb
Acids 1	\$2.15
Acids 2	
Acids 3	\$1.727
Acids 4	\$4.18 ((200%))
Acids 5	\$.85
Acids 6	\$.77
Acids 7	
Acids 8	\$.77
Acids 9	
Acids 10	

90776

((over))

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RECORDED~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD HCON NR : WAR 98363 3 Jan 48 CONT'D

SCAP might properly refer all claims already or hereafter rec'd of this nature to govt of country of which claimant is natl or to its mission in Japan. Foregoing refers to gen claims against Japan for compensation for war losses to property in Japan and not to claims for return of specific property in Japan.

5. POW and civ internee claims would be treated same as other claims submitted by allied natls.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF

ADDED DIST : CIV PROP CUST ((4 Jan 48))



91291

Restricted
ROUTINE

FOO : 022146 Z

MCN : 68505

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a ((4)) AF 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D, (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AF 380.5, 6 March 1946. 16-3775-1 GPO

COPY No.



DECLASSIFIED PER ICS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

2522

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 93363 3 JAN 48 CONT'D

A. All Allied Natis seeking file claims for:

(A). Damage to property sustained outside Japan to submit such claims both to govt of allied country in which property was situated at time of damage or loss and to govt of country of which claimant is natl, in cases where the 2 govts are not identical, as there is possibility compensation may be provided by either or both of the 2 govts.

(B). Personal injuries or loss of life to submit such claims to govt of country of which claimant is natl.

B. All Natis neutral countries seeking file claims for:

(A). Damage to property outside Japan to consult their own govts to ascertain whether they are eligible for compensation benefits which may be provided by govt of allied country in which property was damaged or by their own govt.

(B). Damage to property in Japan or personal injuries or loss of life, that allied powers have not as yet recognized any responsibility to espouse their claims against Japan.

If SCAP concurs, all claims falling in categories A and B above previously rec'd by SCAP should be returned to claimants with directions as indicated.

4. Believed not desirable for claims to be filed with SCAP for war losses for which Japan maybe obliged to pay direct compensation because no determination yet made as to classes of claims entitled to compensation, methods of evaluating losses and other procedural questions. See no useful purpose therefore prescribe forms for claims or invite submission claims Allied Natis for war damage or loss of property within Japan.

91291

~~ROUTINE~~
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

3 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECOM

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 93353



DECLASSIFIED PER DA GPO 1177
23 DEC 53

Reurad 2 22206 (USPOLAD 247 to State) Sep 13 and ref statement of CPC transmitted in dispatch 1286 Sep 18 from USPOLAD to state. Processing War Damage Claims against Japan is subj.

1. Believed here procedures for filing War Damage Claims with Allied Mil Authorities in Japan should conform with anticipated procedures and policies for treatment such claims.

2. Anticipated policies and procedures contemplate that:

(A). Japan will be obliged in peace treaty to provide direct compensation only for war damage to property in Japan of Nats of UN at war with Japan.

(B). Compensation for damage to property outside Japan and for pers injury or loss of life wherever it occurred will be provided, if at all, directly by Allied Govts out of funds derived in part from reparations and in part from internal sources (eg, former Japanese assets within respective Allied Countries.

(C) It is doubtful Allied Powers will seek impose upon Japan obligation provide compensation for damage sustained in Japan by Nats neutral countries.

3. Believed no purpose will be served by accumulation in Japan of claims for which Allied Govts will separately provide compensation under own procedures. Considered SCAP should therefore advise:

91291

(over)
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No. 2-49543-1200
255000 22/005
4-0500 1/000
C-57925 15/000

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
job

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

3 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : SCAP (FOR REDAY)
NR : WAR 93365



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Ref material prepared by Ross and Mainick, copy returned
with Gen Fox, for appropriation report for rehabilitation
purposes for period 1 April 48 to 30 Jun 49. Request more
detailed info for budget defense purposes concerning pro-
posed \$3,000,000 item, project 500, for purchase of mach-
inery and repair parts. Data supplied should show gen
reqmts broken down by industries and specifying gen cat-
egories or types, respective estimated metric tonnages and
costs exclusive of transportation charge. Also request
reasonable breakdown by project and categories with esti-
mated procurement costs of war surplus goods in Japan re-
quired by this program and against which part of requested
\$10,000,000, proj 540, will be applied. Similar info should
be supplied about types of incentive goods to be purchased
from remainder \$10,000,000.

NO SIG

ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : G-4, FISCAL

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG (5 Jan 48)

ADDED DIST: CIV COMM (10 Jan 48)

91293

PRIORITY

FOO : 022157 Z
MCH : 68498

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handly as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corre-
spondence per para 51 a and 60 1 (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 11-21710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W-46074 refers
C-58182 refers
VCL 23214 refers

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CMA
RDC

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM: CSGSP, INR : WARR 93329, 3 Jan 48, CONT'D

Part 6. Reference interim program, matters raised in radio WODVE 249 appear to be for theater adjustment.

NO SIG

ACTION: ENGINEER

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS DR 10
20 AUG 75

91111

PRIORITY

TDC : 021838 Z
MCN : 68483

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



3255

CWH
rdo

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CSGSP, NR : WARR #3329, 3 Jan 48, CONT'D

Sukiran Joint Operations Center-8 NCO family quarters, 10 Co family quarters, 26 civ family quarter, barracks for 52 EM;

Sukiran Regimental Post-31 Co family quarters, 26 civ family quarters utilities; all at total estimated cost savings-\$5,250,000.

Items proposed for deferral at Clark-Stotsenberg:
40 sets field officers family quarters, NCO bachelor quarters, NCO mess and day rooms, main PX and commissary, 2 EM's PX's, AG printing plant, EM Service Club, elementary school, high school, bachelor officers mess, chapel, theater; all at total estimated cash savings of \$5,000,000.

Cancellation of procurement to save \$1,300,000.

Grand total to cover overrun at Okinawa is \$11,550,000 containing \$550,000 as safety factor due to impossibility at present state of development of plans of closely determining exact cash savings to be obtained by deferrals. Items to be deferred are generally low priority items and are not started.

Part 3. Request your comments and recommendations. If list of items to be deferred is revised care must be taken to insure that sufficient cash saved can be realized there from to cover overrun estimated at \$11,000,000. Priority for reinstatement of deferred items should be given.

Part 4. Reference part 6 of CX 57524, upon receipt of your recommendations representatives will be dispatched, if still desired, to review situation, including check of cost accounting.

Part 5. Reference part 7 of CX 57524, similar situation, although of less amount, may develop in Guam, but such is not expected in the Philippines. Situation in both areas being thoroughly investigated by the Chief of Engr and any necessary recommendations will be made.

91111

PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

3 Jan 48

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

FROM : CSGSP

TO : CINCPAC

INFO : CG PHILRYCOM (PASS TO CG RYKOM), CG FEAF)

NR : WARX 93329



Reurad CX 57573 assuming favorable action on request for legislation to cover forward \$20,000,000 of FY 1946 funds for use in future fiscal years, no problem exists with respect to unexpended fiscal year 1946 construction funds since office Chief of Engr assures that all such funds in excess of \$20,000,000 can be expended prior to 30 Jun 48 even if proposed transfer of funds to Okinawa is not effectuated.

Reurad CX 57524.

Part 1. Review of status FY 1946 and 1947 funds shows funds fully committed to highest priority needs and that no funds are available for allocation to you to cover overruns. Favorable consideration cannot be given to commitment to you at the present time of contingency funds in FY 48 appropriation since amount potentially available will be insufficient to cover priority needs and in any case it is extremely unlikely that funds will be appropriated in time to forestall demobilization of Okinawa Engr Dist.

Part 2. Action proposed by WOD in radio WQDVE 249 appears to be the only practical solution. For verification this proposal is repeated below:

Items proposed for deferral on Okinawa:

Kadena-112 NCO family quarters, water treatment system;

(over)

91111

PRIORITY

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rjs

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

3 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 93366

Reurad Dec C 57538 ourad Dec WX 93080. Transfer of SCAP acct in Bank of America is subj. As stated in ourad subj transfer is being processed. Office Chief of Finance advises that check is being drawn and will be fwded very shortly. Will advise when transaction is complete.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, FISCAL,
GEN ACCTG

91160

ROUTINE

TOO : 022157 Z

MCN : 68496

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

3257

~~SECRET~~

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD PT NR : WX 93391 4 JAN 48 CONT'D

Miss Merian Montague, Mr Harry Lieu, Mr Albert Grand,
Mr Anthony Balinsky, Miss Colette Coppe, Mr Ronald Hall,
Mr Alfred Katz, Mr David Rose, Oliviet Mennet, Dr Ziki Djabi,
Mr Yassin Mughir, Mr Nicholas Wykouboff. Mr Colin M Campbell.
This confirms and firms up State Dept reds 31 Dec, same
subj, DEPTTEL 305 to Korea; 494 to Japan for POLAD.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU,
G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, KORYU, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

91445

PRIORITY

TOO: 031536 Z

MCM: 68546

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
tf

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

4 Jan 48

conc
B

FROM : CSCAD PT
TO : CG USAFIK
INFO : CINCFE
NR : WX 93391

UN Commission to Korea is subject. Itinerary follows:
(all given are local)

Depart NY (rail) 2 Jan 2000;
Depart Phila (air) 3 Jan 0300;
Arrive SF 3 Jan 1400;
Lv SF 3 Jan 1900;
Arrive Honolulu 4 Jan 0500;
Lv Honolulu 4 Jan 0800;
Arrive Midway 4 Jan 1415;
Lv Midway 4 Jan 1615;
International date line;
Arrive Wake 5 Jan 2045;
Lv Wake 5 Jan 2245;
Arrive Guam 6 Jan 0500;
Lv Guam 6 Jan AM;
Arrive Tokyo 6 Jan 1700;
Lv Tokyo 7 Jan 1200;
Arrive Seoul 7 Jan 1900.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Party originally scheduled depart NY 2030 by air but weather caused Phila takeoff. Remaining itinerary may be disarranged by this. Final list of pers fols:

Dr Victor Hoo, Mr Schmidt, Mr Ian Milner, Mr Marc Schreiber, Mr Robert Hausner, Mr Jacques Engers, Mr Tsao Min Yu, Mr Arthur Gottesman, Miss Madeline Allard, Miss Christiana Faure, Miss Ita Glerce, Miss Emiline Lagelisse, Miss Josephine Stieren, Miss Alice Van R Smith, Mr Hung-Ti Chu, Mr George Globa,

91445

(over)
PRIORITY

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER
INCOMING MESSAGE

Revised

ROUTINE

FROM : GSCAD ECON NR : WAR 93437 6 JAN 48 CONT'D

ACTION: ECON & SCI

91960

ROUTINE

Revised

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

TTO : 060000 Z
MCN : 68624



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI
20 AUG 75

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER
 INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC 8714
 23 DEC 53

John T. ...
 ROUTINE

6 Jan 48

CWH
 fpc

FROM : GSCAD ECON
 TO : CINCPAC
 NR : WAR 93437



Reurad Dec C 5/445, ourad Nov TP 8694, Dec WAR 93295. Dyestuffs and chemicals is subj.

1. Reurad part 6:
 A. FCI prices secured from CM on substitutes for items of WP 68 which you stated are desired: Tab foils in 4 columns:

Number	Name of substitute	Price per lb FOB Buffalo	Estimated price CIF Japan
20	Niagara Sky Blue 6 B CI 518, 200% CONC	\$.97	\$1.02
22	Erie Green G CI 594, 150% CONC	\$1.69	\$1.74
32	Dural Black 22***B CI 307, 125% CONC	\$.91	\$.96
		\$1.06	\$1.11

Initiation of procurement action for these dyes waiting upon receipt of your auth to use SIAP Trust Fund. Amt required to purchase quantities specified in WD item 7 of TP 8694 estimated at \$67,515.27.
 B. Ourad stated your 43 reqmts would follow in 10 days. These reqmts have not been recd. If they have not already been dispatched, again urge their fwding earliest in order that concentrated effort on their procurement can be inaugurated.

NO SIG

91960
 ROUTINE
John T. ...
 "Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINED~~ correspondence per para 5, 4 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

4 04358 2004

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
Job

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

7 Jan 48

FROM : CSPID
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG USARPAC (FOR PIO)
NR : WARX 93488



DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC 12Z
23 DEC 53

Do you have any info on trip to Japan proposed for Don Whitehead of AP to include his wife Marie Whitehead as representative of Memphis Commercial Appeal? Navy Dept reported their Pacific Command had asked permission for Mrs Whitehead and subsequently CSPID received letter from editor of Memphis Commercial Appeal stating they asked her acceptance to do special series for them and informing she would accompany Don Whitehead by Navy plane.

Navy Dept here has no knowledge of Whitehead trip and Associated Press informs they have not assigned Whitehead to proceed Tokyoward. Scripps Howard Newspapers have no knowledge of Marie Whitehead assignment other than stating Frank Ahlgren editor may be asking special coverage although she is not their present full time employee.

Any info available to you will be appreciated as well as your views regarding acceptance of Marie Whitehead as correspondent.

PARKS

ACTION: PUBLIC INFORMATION

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG
92344 ROUTINE POC : 062240 Z
~~Restricted~~ MCN : 68674

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 a and 60 i (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

C. 57903 Reply

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

7 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON)

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR 93456



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reurads Dec C 57148 and C 57506. International mail pmts is subj.

Post Office Dept advises that Gen Accounting Office has completed audit of Jap postal accounts thru 31 Dec 46 and that check will be ready about 7 Jan. Deposit will be made to SCAP account in NCB.

New subj: In accordance with urad Dec C 57148, the sum of \$6,422 is being withdrawn from CINCFE and will be transferred to NCB account. In order to expedite transfers and eliminate administrative delays it is requested that, whenever possible, consideration be given to effecting periodic lump sum transfers instead of these specific transfers in small amts.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, SIGNAL, SURGEON, FISCAL, CIV COMM, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

92178

PRIORITY
Secret

TOO : 51704 Z

MCN : 68659

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1928

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSGID NR: WARK 93459 DTD 7 JAN 48 CONT'D

D. Instructions concerning clandestine activities or an increase in clandestine activities.

E. Attempts by Soviets, satellites, and others to question or become unduly friendly with returnees from the test area.

Administrative:

A. All reports to be cabled CSGID quoting DISC-TFS.

B. Report indications and specific information immediately.

C. In absence positive report any fortnight, report "Negative DISC-TFS" to arrive Washington by 13 and 28 each month beginning 28 Jan and until further orders.

Departments State, Navy, Air, Central Intelligence Agency, FBI and all pertinent Army agencies informed.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG 75



CHAMBERLIN

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, JSPOG

92479

ROUTINE

TOO: 062016 Z

MCN: 68675

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Cine
B

Secret
ROUTINE



7 Jan 48
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : CSGID
TO : CHIEF AAG NANKING (MILATTACHE), CINCPAC, CG USAFIK
INFO : CG JOINT TASK FORCE 7
NR : WARK 93459

In connection with United States Atomic Energy tests to be conducted at Eniwetok Atoll by Atomic Energy Commission supported by United States Joint Task Force 7 beginning 1 Feb and planned through 1948, Hq Dept of the Army acting as coordinating agency for the collection of intelligence information outside of the immediate test area, has a continuing requirement with regard to the announced preparations for, or conduct of these tests, for information bearing on the following:

- A. What specific interest has been or is being evinced by the USSR and her satellites?
- B. What hostile reaction has been or is being evinced by other countries?
- C. What positive action is contemplated or has already been initiated by the USSR, her satellites, and other countries to collect information either within the continental limits of the US or in the Pacific Ocean Area?

For guidance, broad indications (neither applicable to all nor all inclusive) are furnished daily.

A. Movement of pertinent air, surface or submarine elements toward or near the Atoll area or the marshalling or departure of such elements capable through time and distance of reaching the area.

B. Similar movements of pertinent individuals.

C. Reactions and comments in press, radio, official statements, lectures, etc, and in pertinent cases, an absence of a reaction or comment.

92479

(over)
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

CINCPAC
1

CG 60297
CG 10 85
2981 625
CG 5857
2681 386
CG 2920
CG 591 300
CG 2681 386
CG 2920
CG 591 300
CG 2681 386
CG 2920
CG 591 300

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

11-11770-1
2681-386
CG 2920



3263

GROUP BY ROUTINE MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OP
20 AUG. 75

FROM : CSGID, NR : WARK 93490 (SEDWORSIT), 7 JAN 48, CONT'D

Situation of nationalist forces in China continues serious. Communist attacks on Mukden are reported as slackening but city is completely isolated and communist attacks on Changchun nationalist capital north of Mukden have been gaining strength. Increasing operations of communists in Central China as result of nationalist inability to contain communist forces in North China PIF down nationalist forces in Central China and render them unavailable as reinforcements for containment effort in north. Communist forces retain the initiative everywhere except in Mukden area.

Submission by India to UN Security Council of its dispute with Pakistan over Kashmir most promising development in relations of 2 dominions since their establishment last year. Conflict between communist and anti-communist nations not yet apparent in dispute.

British clamping of lid on further shipments of military supplies to USSR and initiation of restrictions on Soviet visits to war industry plants, military exhibits and demonstrations indicate current ascendancy in UK of political elements opposed to Soviet appeasement.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

92565

ROUTINE
Secret

TOD : 062312 Z
MCN : 68706

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE



7 Jan 48

FROM : CSGID

TO : CINCPAC, CG PHILRYCOM, CINCPAC, CG USARPAC, CG FIRST ARMY, CINCLANTIC, LANAFLET INTEL CENTER, CHIEF OF NAVAL OPNS

NR : WARX 93490 (WEDWORSIT)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

MI Armies notified direct. Comparative mullin cold war in Western and Central Europe probably traceable to politburo perplexity as to next move after recent developments in France, Italy, Greece and London Conference. However, unrestrained violence of Soviet propaganda against US and capitalism as well as numerous reliable reports of ruthlessness of Soviet and satellite communists in strenuous efforts to establish solidarity among eastern European states indicate clearly intentions of Moscow leaders to persist in pursuit long term objectives notwithstanding current repulses in west. Unrelenting pressure on Greece continues and an internal communist demonstration in force looms in Italy.

Guerrilla attack on Konitsa on unprecedented scale for Greek communist operations. Lifting of siege therefore an achievement for Greek government forces but unlikely to give them any respite since bulk of guerrillas escaped to retain capabilities of continuing incessant harassing attacks on villages and national army detachments. Recent authorized increase of Greek regulars by 12,000 men and of local defense units to 100 battalions totaling approximately 50,000 expected to strengthen Greek offensive capabilities and to improve prospects of stamping out guerrilla forces provided latter do not receive substantial assistance from outside Greece and provided Greek Army left free of political interference.

92565

(over)
ROUTINE
Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

- 1 -

8. No super phosphates are avail for export from US and none are foreseen. If monetary surpluses occur, they will be procured, but such supplies are expected to be negligible.

9. Only possible sources of potash known here are European. Your needs for potash are realized and efforts to alleviate this shortage are continuing.

10. Do any possible sources for procurement of fertilizers exist in Far East?

11. Capacity and production details of indiv fertilizer plants requested in telecon of 9 Dec are needed here. Request you furnish info soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION : ECONN & SCI

INFORMATION : FISCAL

ADDED DIST : G-4, KORYU, NAT RESOURCES, USAMGIK LO

92821

ROUTINE
CONFIDENTIAL

TOO : 072209 Z
MCN : 68749



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OJ
20 AUG 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

DATE: 7 Jan 48

B

FROM : DA (CSCAD RS)

TO : CINCPAC

INFO : CG USAFIL

NR : WARY 93543

1. Reurad Dec CX 57252 and Dec WDTT 8832. Action initiated to transfer \$175,000 from GARIOA Project 122 to FEC Fiscal Director per request urad.

2. This will constitute 1st actual procurement against theater potash reqmts from FY 48 funds and is only add procurement to date over 95,000 tons under contract from USSR Zone, Germany.

3. Numerous attempts have been made to procure potash from France. French Govt and potash industry have indicated they will make avail approx 5,000 metric tons K 2 O. Their auth representative, Mr. A.C. Humbert, expects to lv US for Japan in Jan. He has refused to enter into contract here, stating he will make necessary contract only after his arrival in Japan. Price quoted here is \$155 per metric ton K 2 O, CIF Japan. Necessary funds are avail in Proj 122 for allocation to FEC Fiscal Dir on your request.

4. Representatives of CSSSP have recently ret'd from Spain where they were attempting to procure potash for Far East. Indications are that 5,000 to 10,000 metric tons of K 2 O may be avail during 1st half of 48. Price on this is estimated at \$168.33 per metric ton K 2 O landed in Japan. Every effort is being made to procure maximum possible amt.

5. QMUS is continuing efforts to secure deliveries against present contracts with USSR Zone, Germany.

6. Because of shortage of fertilizers for domestic consumption in US, no procurement action is contemplated for fertilizers or fertilizer materials other than phosphate rock from BI commercial sources.

7. Nitrogenous fertilizers for Far East are limited to US ord production of ammonium nitrate. Investigations are being made of possibilities of commercial processing of ord-produced anhydrous ammonia to provide ammonium sulfate in place of ammonium nitrate, particularly for Korea.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75



C-64385 1/2/48

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CVE
rnc

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

7 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD
TO : CG XXIV CORPS
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WX 93501

Requred Jan WX 93591. Commission to Korea is subj. Pan American advises their sp plane carrying subj commission has been delayed 24 hrs and will be unable to make up any time; therefore, revise our itinerary 1 day later, making arrival in Tokyo 7 Jan 1700.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, KOREA, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

DECLASSIFIED PER ACS LIA OF
20 AUG 75



92401

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

TOO : 070040 Z
MCN : 68670

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 16-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSOAD (ECON), NR : WAR 93506, 7 Jan 48, CONT'D

on open short or long term credit basis may create demand for equal treatment for US buyers as has already been intimated.

Part 5. Prefer defer comment and reply in detail later. Detailed inventory being prepared as requested.

Part 6. US Maritime Commission quoted \$6.50 per 100 lbs NY to Bombay and value gross weight as usual.

Will discuss further in telecon 072300 Z Jan 48. McDermott in complete agreement above pos.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, NAT RESOURCES



DECLASSIFIED PER ACR LTR 03 20 AUG 75

92342

PRIORITY

DDO : 0700^h 3 Z
MIN : 68676

Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD (ECON), NR : WAR 93506, 7 Jan 48, CONT'D

SP consideration to other markets or disregard of transcendent importance of US silk market and of probable consequences to US silk industry. It must be remembered that many dealers have silk manufacturing interests and it appears to be prudent to give fullest weight to their views. It also appears essential to determine how satisfactorily raw silk will be moved in US at new prices through sales by grade only before departing from this policy. It is recognized that problem is to move raw silk and believed that dealer cooperation is integral and likely indispensable part of necessary means. Although it may well be that some purchasers of silk from Japan desire to effect purchases only after perusal of testing certificates, it would appear that fol dangers are inherent in this practice:

- A. It will interfere materially with movement of US stockpile.
- B. It will not in all likelihood materially increase amt of silk sold, and may have opposite result.
- C. It will interfere with sale of selected assortments to dealers who now have interest in moving all grades of silk and in servicing their customers needs for silk of particular specifications.
- D. It will tend to building up of unbalanced inventory in Japan and will prevent movement of silk having marginal specifications.
- E. Eventual sacrifice in price.

Part 3. Await details of selected assortment of 300 bales to be sold in Japan which it is hoped will, for the present, correspond closely to composition of assortment in ourad.

Part 4. Presumably contracts listed at prices in force as of 1 Jan 48 were not accomplished until on or after that date which is principle followed here. Sales to French Govt

32342

PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

7 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD (ECON)

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 93506



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reurad Dec C 57601 and ourad WAR 91655. Raw silk sales policy is subj. This msg in 6 parts corresponding to urad.

Part 1. Representative of Charles Rudolph Corp did not assert that sales had been negotiated on basis indicated ourad but did assert and reiterate his receipt of verbal assurance that sales would be made on such basis when transfer of sales program from USCC was completed.

Part 2. Rpt recommendation that all sales in both US and Japan continue to be on basis of grade only. Grade buying is neither enforced nor restrictive. On contrary Raw Silk Council in meeting on 26 Dec urgently requested that sales continue to be made only by grade. Council considers that sale by certificate is function of dealers and that sale by certificate by Boeki Cho would impinge upon their business. Dealers, of course, obtain premium prices for certain lots acquired by grade and subsequently sold by them to selected users requiring SP qualifications in cleanness, neatness or other characteristics. Dealers maintain that this is profit feature to which they are fully entitled to warrant their assuming risk of purchase for inventory and their utmost efforts to promote distribution and consumption of raw silk. Dealers insist that Boeki Cho is not able as they to determine proper premium values for sales by certificate and would in fact through sales by certificate be undercutting and unfairly competing with dealers. Dealers further maintain that US will continue to be major user of Japanese raw silk as has historically been case and deprecate asserted promises of

(over)

92342

PRIORITY

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
rcm

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

8 Jan 48

B

FROM : CSCAD PT

TO : CG USAFIK

INFO : CINCPAC

NR : WX 93518



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75

Reurad Jan ZGCG 14. Called Joseph E Jacobs, State Dept, today. He is sending cable to you tomorrow giving info you requested.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

92642

Secret
PRIORITY

TOO : 071717 Z

MCN : 68:00

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

8 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD RBS
TO : CG USAMFIK
INFO : CHINCHU
NR : WARK 93542



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 01
20 AUG 75

Recurad Dec WK 93027.

1. Jacona now en route Kunsan Korea. ETA 26 Jan. Jacona now becomes YFP-1 and will be referred to as such in future correspondence.

2. In order to insure prompt tie-in upon arrival, request immediate answer to curad.

3. Rating of transformer desired and whether or not it has to be procured in ZI.

4. Request immediate confirmation of suggestion barge should be located Pusan so that Navy may be notified here to divert YFP-1.

5. Suggest adequate provisions be made now for sups and storage of fuel oil. YFP-1 has storage capacity 900 tons. Estimated at 11 weeks sup at capacity operation.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4, AG, ENGINEER, TRANSP, KORSM, ECON & SCI, JSFCG, COMNAVPAC, USAMFIK LO

92675

PRIORITY

TO : 072208 Z

MCN : 68737

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
fm

INCOMING MESSAGE

Revised
PRIORITY

9 Jan 48

PERIOD : CASCAD 211

TO : SCAMP

NR : W 93635



PRECEDENCE PRIORITY #127
22 DEC 53

Revised Dec C 57575. Auth granted for Mr Martin Cooke
Capt USA of 1st Air Force, Civil Communications Sect, SCAMP,
to proceed to Geneva Switzerland for approx 1 yr TTY in order
to attend meetings of International Frequency Board. Cooke to
have auth to employ stenographer at Geneva at estimated
salary of \$250 per month. Arrangements have been made to
have funds in amt of \$3,000 avail thru USMILITARY ATTACHE AMBASSY
Geneva Switzerland to cover salary of this stenographer.
Auth granted for Cooke's dependents to join him in Switzerland
traveling by govt transportation and he will have to arrange with
for food and reimbursement the govt for such cost.

Re part 22 unrat, have consulted with JCS and State Dept
re qualified Japanese Natl teach to accompany Mr Cooke on this
assign. They interpose no objections to plan as stated unrat,
inasmuch as this Japanese is going on unrat assign as employee
of SCAMP and not as Japanese Govt official.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER TOW CENTER, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GENERAL, KOFU, ECON & SEC, COW AREA, DECOMINT

93105

Revised
PRIORITY

TO : CASCAD 211
NR : GIBBY

"Transit time not required. Handle as PRIORITY correspondence
per para 51 ii and 60 a (4) AFM 380-5."

Handling and transmission of filtered plaintext of this message as correspondence
of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-6C, 18-6E, 53-6A, 53-6D(1)
(2), (3), and 60-6A(1), (2), (3), (4), AFM 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-6373-1 GPO

COPY No.

2-30332 4-1-48

922E

COMH
RJS

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

FROM : OCSGPA+O NNR : WAB 993651 99 JAN 48 CONT'D

be made to obtain assignment in order designated by you.

NO SSIG



ACTION: CG-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AAG,
AAG PERS DIV, AAG CONF SER, AAG PP & PR SER

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to
CG XXIV CORES for info. (10 Jan 48)

RECORDED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

993772

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 082226 Z
MON : 68808

"Paraphrase not required. Mand to be as RESTRICTED as possible per paragraph 51 of and (4) AAR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CCWH
ITJS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

99 Jan 48

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC.#127
223 DEC 53

FROM : CCSGPA-0

TO : CCINCFE (PASS FOR INFO TO CGUSAFIK)

NNR : WAR 93651



Reurad CX 557570, 224 Dec, the following Coss nominated to fill vacancies Deputy Chief of Staff XXXIV Corps and of USMAGIK:

AA. William A Collier 07598 Inf currently Chief of Staff Fifth Army. Was Chief of Staff 78th Inf Div, IIV Armored Corps, XX Corps; Assistant to Commanding General 8th Service Command and Chief of Staff 8th Service Command. General efficiency rating superior.

EB. James G Cooper, 0010167 Inf currently assistant G-1 First Army. Was Bn and Regt Commander 334th Inf, Commanding Officer MP Unit Training Center and later Post Executive Fort Custer Michigan; Regt Commander ASFTC; Post Commander AGP Redistribution Station; Commanding Officer 1260 SSCU; Director of Personnel 22d Service Command. General efficiency rating superior.

CC. Carl J Rohsenberger, 006752 Cav currently Regt Commander RTC Fort Ord Cal. Was Commanding Officer 99th Armored Div Trains, 7th Armored Group, 33rd Armored Div Trains Camp Commander Camp Atlanta COMZ ETO and Regt Commander RTC Fort Knox. 1947 general efficiency rating 55.4, annual 66.2.

DD. Jesse B Wells, 0015580, Cav currently assigned Orgn and Training Div Gen Staff USA. Was Bn Comdr 13th Armored Regt, G-3 Sec Hq ETO USA, GPC Comdr and PP and IT Off ARTC Fort Knox, G-3 and later DC/SMXIV Corps. General efficiency rating superior.

Availabilities have not been obtained. Request indicate acceptability in order of preference and effort will

(over)

993172

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per paragraph 5111 and 60a (4) AAR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1010080785-1 GPO

CX 57774 Peoples
44-220AD-330-1012
CC 57-7885-1012

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

ACTION : FISCAL

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

ADDED DIST : G-4 (12 Jan 48)



93140

ROUTINE

TOO: 090012 Z

MCN: 68811

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-11-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

0828

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

E. Upon receipt of the old series MPCs accompanied by properly executed schedules of destruction, the committee will proceed with the destruction process immediately. Such destruction will be by burning to ashes in some appropriate place and must be under the supervision of all members of the committee who must remain throughout the burning. It is difficult to burn paper currency completely to ashes. Accordingly, the destruction committee will be instructed to take special precautions to satisfy themselves that the MPCs are completely destroyed.

F. Upon completion of the destruction of the MPCs each member of the committee will execute on each copy of the schedule, the certificate of destruction provided thereon. Two copies of the destruction schedule will be transferred to Colonel Carl Litcher, FOUSA, Washington 25, D. C., as a transfer on funds, using invoice of funds transferred, WD Forms 326-327. One copy of the destruction schedule will be forwarded to the Chief of Finance, The Pentagon, Washington 25, D. C., attention: Accounts Division, and the 4th copy will be maintained within the theater for permanent record.

G. It is necessary that immediate action be taken to effect the destruction of old series MPCs and that related destruction schedules be air mailed together with WD Forms 326-327 as indicated in sub para F above.

11 A. Performance report in writing by each responsible officer (Company Commander, Chief of Staff Section, etc.) should be made at the close of the C-day turn in; report will include summary of action taken in discharging their responsibility as well as a roster of the names and amount turned in by each individual, together with the names (and amount) on all personnel of unit, organization or section, who were unable to effect turn in during the prescribed hours of "C-day," and detailed reason therefor. This report should be forwarded to the Post Commander or local area commander for filing and future reference.

12. It is requested that Commanders of Major Commands implement these instructions and take immediate steps to seminate them throughout their commands."

NO SIG

93140

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-10-



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OM
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

Officer using WD Forms 326-327. Such action is necessary to assist the Chief of Finance in maintaining proper administrative controls over the final destruction of old series MPCs. The old series MPCs may be destroyed at separate intervals with individual destruction schedules prepared each time destruction is accomplished. However, this action should not be allowed to delay the destruction of old series MPCs

B. An MPC destruction committee will be appointed to handle all MPC destruction operations of the theater. This committee will include at least 2 members from the Staff of the Commanding General of the theater other than officers of the Finance Dept. Advice of the appointment and composition of the MPC destruction committee will be made available to the Chief of Finance, the Pentagon, Washington 25, D.C., attention: Accounts Division.

C. The MPC destruction committee will be authorized to accept from the Central Disbursing Officer old series MPCs. The committee will count the certificates piece by piece in order to determine that the amount is correct and that in the opinion of the members of the committee, all certificates are genuine. Should partially destroyed Military Payment Certificates be submitted to the destruction committee, action will be taken to insure that the missing portions are not also likely to be accounted for in the destruction procedure.

D. The MPCs will be delivered to the destruction committee accompanied by destruction schedules executed in quadruplicate by the Central Disbursing Officer. Forms for destruction schedules to be used for this purpose will be made available. The destruction schedule will be prepared in 2 parts. Part 1 will reflect amounts of old series MPC's destroyed that were in circulation. Part 2 will reflect amounts of old series MPC's destroyed that were never in circulation.

93140

(over)
ROUTINE

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-9-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OA
20 AUG 75

182E

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

DECLASSIFIED PER 505 LTR ON
20 AUG. 78

9 A. General. The Theater Chief of Finance and/or Fiscal Director will instruct the Central Disbursing Officer to accept accountability for the new Military Payment Certificates on X day and to effect distribution of the new Military Payment Certificates to individual Disbursing Officers in the manner hereinafter prescribed. Instruction issued by the Theater Chief of Finance and/or Fiscal Director to the Central Disbursing Officer will require that the face value of all new Military Payment Certificates received from the Office Chief of Finance will be recorded in its entirety as an increase to the Central Disbursing Officers accountable funds. Even though the face value of the new Military Payment Certificates is in excess of normal requirements of the foreign area, Military Payment Certificates when recorded as accountable funds attain all the attributes of US Dollars. Therefore, all Military Payment Certificates on the effective date must be removed from the category of "stock" and afforded all the security and protective measures ordinarily applied to United States dollars.

B. Central Disbursing Officer. Accountability for new Military Payment Certificates will be assumed by the Central Disbursing Officer in his current accounts for the total face value thereof as a transfer of funds (cash transfer) from the accounts of the Finance Officer, United States Army, Washington, D. C., utilizing WD Forms 326-327.

Subsequent distribution of Military Payment Certificates by the Central Disbursing Officer to individual Disbursing Officer for disbursing purposes will be accomplished as transfers of cash utilizing WD Forms 326-327. Detail accounting instructions regarding the preparation of special Military Payment Certificate transactions will be issued by the Chief of Finance as necessary to the "Military Payment Certificate Redemption Officer" and the Finance Officer, United States Army, Wash, D. C.

10 A. Old series MPC's will be destroyed by burning within the foreign area in which they were redeemed. Individual Disbursing Officers will transfer all old series MPCs included in their accountability to the Central Disbursing

93140

ROUTINE
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

of all rosters and certificates submitted. One copy of each roster and application for conversion will be turned over by the Finance Officer to the local Provost Marshal. One copy will be acknowledged by the Disbursing Officer and returned to the Conversion Officer and the third will be retained by the Finance Officer.

E. Counterfeits will be turned over to the local Provost Marshal immediately. Any unauthorized persons attempting to convert Military Payment Certificates will be turned over to the Provost Marshal.

F. Conversion for the Fiscal Representatives of allied Missions and Delegations will be made by one designated Finance Officer after approval has been given by a designated Staff Representative.

G. Commanding Officers of Replacement Depots will collect Military Payment Certificates in same manner as other installations. Return of collections as new series Military Payment Certificates or as dollars will depend on scheduled departure date.

H. As provided in paragraph 14 F of WD Circular Number 247, Military Payment Certificates will not be transmitted through the mails by individuals to effect financial transactions. Individuals desiring to transmit funds will use any of the methods currently provided for such transmission.

8. Commanding Officers of Major Commands will instruct all enforcement agencies to be particularly diligent during this period in apprehending persons engaged in illegal currency transactions. With respect to dealings in MPCs with unauthorized personnel, Military personnel should be reminded that such action on their part is prohibited and will incur disciplinary action.

93140

(over)
ROUTINE

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 38--5."

-7-

2822

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

purpose will bear in mind the certificates previously signed by the applicant to the effect that applicant acknowledges that only one conversion will be permitted and that the sum originally presented for conversion constituted the applicants entire holdings of Military Payment Certificates. Only the most unusual mitigating circumstances will justify a recommendation for approval of a second conversion.

B. Board proceedings and recommendations will be forwarded through command channels to the Chief of Finance for ultimate decision by the Secretary of the Army.

7. Mess and billeting Officers will convert all official funds during the conversion period. Arrangements will be made for persons paying cash for meals to subsist on credit during the conversion period and until new series Military Payment Certificates have been converted by the Conversion Officer.

A. All official and quasi-official agencies such as Post Offices, Sales Store, Post Exchanges and their concessions will be closed throughout the conversion period and all MPCs will be converted at the local Finance Office, accompanied by a letter application, in triplicate, which will be acknowledged by the Finance Office and made part of the official records of the agency. Such installations will be permitted to reopen after the termination of the conversion period. Custodians of unit and club funds will convert all old series currency during the conversion period by letter application, in triplicate, which will be acknowledged by the Finance Officer and made part of the fund records.

B. Finance Officers will suspend all operations on C-day except those connected with the conversion of currency. Operating hours on that day will be the maximum consistent with the security of the Finance Officers personal pecuniary liability.

C. Class A Agent Finance Officers will convert all old series Military Payment Certificates for which they are accountable to Disbursing Officers during the conversion period.

D. Disbursing Officers will make no individual exchanges on personal funds and will make an administrative examination

93140

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

who are recognized as "authorized personnel" within the interpretation of para 9 of WD Circular Number 247 of 6 September 47.

5. By Soldiers Deposits.

5 B. Movement Orders issued in MPC areas requiring absence from such an area in excess of 5 days will be drafted to contain clause, "Military Payment Certificate Currency will be disposed of in accordance with outstanding instructions when absence from this MPC area will be for a period in excess of five (5) days."

C. Authorized personnel who lost their "authorized" status will be required to turn in their MPC holdings at the time the "authorized" status is discontinued and before leaving the MPC area, or if they are outside of such area on TDY or leave for less than 5 days (see A above) at the time they lost their "authorized" status, will take immediate steps to convert their MPC funds.

6. Requests for conversion after C day from persons who were present at home station on C day.

A. Unit commanders or chiefs of staff sections receiving applications for conversion of Military Payment Certificates from any one individual over and above the \$500 ceiling in 3 C above, or in amounts under \$500 presented under questionable circumstances or by individuals who by their rank, grade, or civilian status would not normally be in possession of the declared amount, will cause such applications to be referred to a board of officers for investigation and recommendation. Unit commanders or chiefs of staff sections receiving applications for conversion of Military Payment Certificates after the termination of the conversion period from persons who were present at their home station on C day will cause such applications to be referred to a board of officers for investigation and recommendation. Board of officers appointed for this

(over)
93140 ROUTINE

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-5-



8822

~~Restricted~~
EQUINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JES LTR 88
30 AUG. 75

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) NR: WAR 93679 DOD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

home station. One copy of the certificate will be indorsed by the collecting officer and returned to the person presenting funds for conversion. Immediately upon return to their home stations personnel will make application to their unit commander or chief of staff section for conversion of their remaining funds accompanied by the indorsed certificate. Application, supported by written evidence of applicants absence from home station on C day, indorsed declaration of Military Payment Certificates at home, and certificate by unit commander or chief of staff section that steps were taken to insure against illegal currency transactions, will be prescribed to the local Finance Officers for conversion.

5 A. Personnel authorized to hold and use MPC's, prior to departing on leave or TDY from a Military Payment Certificate area to areas where MPC's are not in authorized use, where absence will exceed 5 days, will dispose of their MPC holdings prior to departure as provided below. Authorized personnel departing on permanent change of station (PCS) from an MPC area to areas where MPC's are not in authorized use will dispose of their holdings by converting all MPC's to dollars or dollar instruments. Para 3 A, Part 2 of WD Circular Number 247 of 6 September 47 (or appropriate theater directives) will be used for guidance in interpreting what is an MPC area.

1. Methods of MPC disposal: By deposit in Commercial Bank in the occupation zone, provided such bank is authorized to receive, hold and negotiate MPCs.

2. By purchase of Postal Money Orders.

3. By exchange for disbursing officers military payment order.

4. By entrustment of MPC funds not to exceed \$500, at their own risk and on a hand receipt satisfactory to themselves, to Company or Unit Commander, member of the family, friend, etc., with the understanding that the trustee will attend to the conversion on behalf of the absentee if and when necessary. This subparagraph applies only to personal funds of individuals. Entrustment may only be made on persons

93140

~~RESTRICTED~~
~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : DA ((OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER)) NR: WAR 95679 DDD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

made to insure that personnel do not contact unauthorized persons in order to effect illegal conversions. All \$5 and \$10 denomination MPC notes will bear the signature and serial number of the owner to preclude loss to the United States in event counterfeit notes are discovered. The attention of each individual who is present at his home station will be personally and emphatically called to the fact that only one conversion will be allowed.

D. Collecting Officers will present old series of MPCs to their local Finance Officer accompanied by a roster in triplicate setting forth the names, amounts and signatures ((except for persons away from their home organizations)) to a certificate stating that each signer understands that only one conversion will be permitted, that this amount represents their entire holdings of Military Currency and that the entire amount represents their personal property and was not derived from unauthorized sources. Conversion Officers will certify that all currency was received prior to the termination of the conversion period and that all persons listed are known by him to be personnel authorized to use Military Payment Certificates. Currency will be presented to Finance Officers separated by denominations in bundles of 100 notes, all face up and turned the same way. A change list showing the number of bills of each denomination will accompany the currency.

4. Personnel who are necessarily away from their home stations throughout the conversion period will convert those amounts of Military Payment Certificates in their immediate possession through the commander of the unit or chief of staff section where they are present in an MPC area, on C day. Such persons will execute the certificate described above amended to indicate the amount and specific location of other Military Payment Certificates owned by them which were left at their

((over))

93040

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 d and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5."

-3-

4828



~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 08
20 AUG 75

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER) INR: WAR 93679 DTD
9 JAN 48 CONT'D

date and hours of the conversion period will remain "Top Secret" until the hour the conversion period is to begin. Violation of this security will not only jeopardize the success of the conversion in the command involved, but may have a similar effect in other commands throughout the world.

3. Collection and conversion procedures. No individual conversions of personal funds will be made at Finance Offices.

A. Unit Commanders, including hospital, Prison Commanders, and Chiefs of Staff Sections are responsible for the collection and conversion of Military Payment Certificates in the possession of:

1. United States Armed Forces personnel and Dept of the Army Civilians of their organization;

2. Other United States Military and Dept of the Army Civilians present with their organization during the conversion period.

3. Dependents of the above when they are at leave centers or when the persons on whom they are dependent are away from their home stations;

4. Other United States civilians serving with organizations over which they have primary interest, that is Chief of the Public Information Office will collect and convert funds for representatives of the press.

B. Persons other than United States personnel who have been authorized to possess and use Military Currency will convert such currency only through the Fiscal Representative of the mission or delegation to which they are accredited. Only such amounts as can be established as having been legitimately acquired in accordance with pertinent directives will be accepted for conversion.

C. Officers responsible for the collection and conversion of Military Payment Certificates will effect the collection at the earliest practicable hour after the commencement of the conversion period. MPC holdings in amounts in excess of \$500 will not be accepted for conversion without submission of written proof as to their legitimate acquisition. Collections must be completed prior to the termination of the collection period. Every effort will be

93140

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

9 Jan 48

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 93679

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



Subject procedure for conversion of one series Military Payment Certificates to another series.

Following is advance copy of revised CINCPAC circular letter regarding any future currency conversions (see urad C 57795 of 6 Jan: "Subject: Procedure for Conversion of one series Military Payment Certificates to another series.") To Major Commanders in Military Payment Certificate areas (individual letters to each one, with minor adjustments in one to COMNAVFE, to conform with Navy procedure).

1. With a view to the possibility of future conversions of Military Payment Certificates from one series to another the following conversion instructions are issued. The general dissemination of these instructions as "Restricted" security classification throughout all commands at this time will obviate the necessity for the issuance of detailed highly classified instructions immediately prior to a conversion. Familiarity with individual responsibilities on the part of all concerned will greatly reduce time lost from normal duties during a conversion period.

2. Notification of conversion period. Unit commanders, Staff Section chiefs, Post Exchange managers, Postal Officers, Sales Officers and Finance Officers will be personally notified by top secret communications in advance of the day of the conversion, hereinafter referred to as C day. Custodians of unit and club funds will be notified at the beginning of the conversion period. All US Occupation personnel will be notified at the beginning of the conversion period by unit commanders or staff section chiefs. Appropriate general announcements will be made over Armed Forces Radio networks beginning at the hour designated by higher headquarters. The

(over)

93740

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per per 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Leach
ROUTINE

9 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSEPA-C

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93591

Reured C 57532. You are auth to retain beyond the prescribed tour of duty, without reference to DA, non-regular officers on duty with the mil govt in case individual so desires and occupies a key position. It is desired this auth be exercised directly by your hq and not delegated. Also that each case of retention be reported to the DA.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG P & R BR, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

03011

ROUTINE

TTC : 081512/Z
WGN : 69785

"Parentheses not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs D-C, D-E, E-A, E-D (1) (2) (3), and G-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1
2

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WWD
abc

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

9 Jan 48

FROM :: CSCAD BC
TO :: CG USAFIK
INFO :: CINCPAC
NR :: WX 93630

Reurad Jan ZIMMER 3. Hearings before Congress upon GARIOA 49 scheduled start 19 Jan. Hearings before Budget Bureau upon economic rehabilitation FY 45/49 expected end of Jan.

Clearance granted for TDY of Brig Gen C B Helmick for period necessary for defense of these funds.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, FISCAL, KORYU, ECON & SCI, USAMFIK IO



DECLASSIFIED PER ACSI/IR OF
20 AUG 75

93102

PRIORITY

TOD :: 052054 Z

MCR :: 68803

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handled as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50750-1 GPO

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
REM

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

9 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93646

Reourad Dec WAR 92115. German property in Japan
is subj. Request your comments soonest.

Reference to SANACC 255/26 should be corrected to read
SANACC 255/23.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, REPARATIONS



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

93139

ROUTINE
Confidential

TOO : 082223 Z
MCN : 68879

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jwh

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

9 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93649

Reurad Aug C 55100. FY 49 budget estimate FEC is subj.
1. Re Para J Part 4 urad. In order to permit detailed justification of annual overseas maintenance cost of motor vehicles assigned to CA/MG affairs under Project 440, Maintenance of Motor Vehicles, it is necessary to include in CAD FY 49 budget tabulation of motor vehicles by mil type.
2. It is requested that you furnish data on nbr of motor vehicles, by type, assigned to CA/MG affairs in each of fols: Japan, Ryukyus and Korea. Request also origin of monthly maintenance factor of \$36.80 per vehicle quoted in urad Par 3.
3. Present schedule for hearings necessitates info being here no later than 12 Jan.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: G-1, AG, FISCAL, ECON & SCI



93104

PRIORITY
~~Confidential~~

T00 : 082224 Z
MCN : 68804

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM: DA NR: WAR 93677 9 JAN 48 CONT'D

individual "authorized" person.

3. The manner in which currency or MPC conversions have been administered within the FEC in the past is commendable. The effects of this excellent performance has been especially noticeable within the DA in respect to the relatively few cases received for past conversions requiring secretarial consideration and decision. The importance of continuing this effort toward excellent currency controls incident to the use and conversion of MPCs must be continually emphasized. Personnel who are auth to use these dollar backed MPC instruments within the military enclave should be consistently educated regarding the purpose and intent of the MPCs and the necessity for the rather strict set of rules and regulations governing their use. As you well know, the importance which all officers attach to the use and the conversion of MPCs, is a primary key to a successful conversion operation. It is earnestly requested that you continue to press this latter point through your command channels in the ensuing period prior to any future conversion of MPCs.

RICHARDS

ACTION : FISCAL

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG



93350

ROUTINE

Confidential

TOO : 090010/Z
MCN : 68834

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



8228

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM: DA NR: WAR 93677 9 JAN 48 CONT'D

conversion on the specified date. The designation of specific hours and grace periods will be discussed in subsequent correspondence.

B. Subj maximum exchange limit of \$500. It has been decided that a level of \$500 should be established as a maximum allowed to be exchanged for any one individual per currency conversion without automatic certifications and varying degrees of investigation. Authorized banking facilities, Army or commercial, are now available in the comparatively static situation in overseas areas. The holding of more than this amount in MPCs, except in uncommon cases, is not believed to be in the individual's financial interest due to the actual bulk of the amount if carried on the person with the associated possibility of loss and the unwarranted risk connected with the keeping of same in footlockers, personal quarters, etc. Although a ceiling of \$500 is established, officials effecting the conversion should be instructed to question any smaller sums which are presented under unusual circumstances or by individuals who by their rank, grade or civilian position would not normally be in possession of the declared amount.

C. Subj signing \$5 and \$10 MPCs. The practice of having all personnel sign the \$5 and \$10 denomination MPCs they turn in on "C Day" has been used in the Mediterranean Theater with success. It has facilitated the expeditious handling of notes at finance offices, giving adequate protection against counterfeiting to the accountable finance officers. Although the FEC has not as yet encountered difficulties of this nature, it is believed appropriate that precautionary action be taken against the possibility of counterfeits appearing in the future.

D. Subj conversion of MPCs by individuals leaving MPC areas. The DA has noted that many exceptional cases in past conversions have arisen due to personnel failing to convert their holdings of MPCs prior to departure from MPC areas. Para 5 has been introduced in the proposed letter to cover this situation to the maximum extent possible. All personnel must be admonished to utilize commercial or armed forces facilities which are made available for the convenience and safety of the

93350

ROUTINE
Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 180-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
df

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

9 Jan 48

FROM : DA (OFFICE OF ARMY COMPTROLLER)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 93677



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

Fol is contents confidential letter dispatched air mail this date, reured C 57795 of 6 Jan, concerning any future currency conversions. This being radioed you as advance copy for your information. By separate restricted cable this date inclosure 1 to letter quoted below fols:

"Subj: Proposed procedures for converting Mil Payment Certificates. To: CINCFE APO 500, care of postmaster San Fran Calif.

1. Reference is made to the CINCFE communication, file AG 123.7 (6 Oct 47) FD of 6 Oct 47, above subj, concerning the publishing of a proposed theater letter covering a currency conversion procedure. A study and review of this communication has been made within the DA, and revisions to CINCFE proposed procedures concerning future currency conversions are presented herewith.

2. The proposed CINCFE letter on currency conversion technique presented as inclosure nbr 1 of reference correspondence is concurred in for publication by you as revised and inclosed in this letter. (See inclosure nbr 1). Several changes have been introduced as being necessary in the proposed instructions. These are discussed briefly below:

A. Subj grace periods. No mention of "grace periods" as such are included in the CINCFE letter as revised. For security reasons and to prevent planned circumventions of the conversion rules and regulations, no mention of the length of conversion period nor grace periods is believed appropriate. The mention, at this time, of grace period would undoubtedly encourage laxness on the part of MPC holders insofar as effecting

(over)

93350

ROUTINE

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per pars 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
Jet

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

10 Jan 48

FROM : CSGPO
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93693

Reurad C 57688 of 1 Jan 48 and WX 90530 of 18 Nov 47. Considered essential to retain Army representatives with GOC until job is done. State indicates GOC approaching crisis. It is realized that FEC Cffs have already been retained much longer than originally agreed. However it is considered inadvisable to withdraw present members until crisis past. If GOC still in Java on 5 Feb, repl of present officers authorized at rate of 2 every 2 weeks. State concurs.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2
G-3, G-4, ORDNANCE, SURGEON, PUBLIC H & W



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

93425

ROUTINE

TOO : 091915 Z
MCN : 68864

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

W-96723 refers
C-58349 as follows

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

LFS
jfc

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential

ROUTINE

10 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSGSP
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG FEAF, CG PHILRYCOM
NR : WARX 93711

Reurad C 57772.

Part 1. Reurad WARX 93329, part 2 thereof should be corrected by adding to deferrals at Sukiran Reg Post the fol: 80 NCO family quarters; 2 barrack buildings (165 man); Bachelor officer quarter; and refrigerated storage. Total estimated cash savings due to deferrals on Okinawa is \$5,250,000. Grand total to cover over run at Okinawa is \$11,550,000. Deferral of items at Clark Stotsenberg should be corrected by changing 40 sets field officers quarters to 46 sets.

Part 2. Fol representative DA will attend conference at Okinawa on 25 Jan: Lt Col Raymond J Belardi, Gen Staff Corps, 022009 and Col Mason C Prichard, 0246804, Office Chief of Eng. Western Ocean Div representatives will be accompanied by cost personnel.

NO SIG

ACTION : ENGINEER

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

93626

ROUTINE

Confidential

T00 : 092005 Z
MCN : 68890

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

CV55277 Refers

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

LDS
gam

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

10 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD RS
TO : CG XXIV CORPS (GEN HODGE)
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WARX 93717

Reurad Dec ZGCG 1455. Matter fully discussed with Mr
Kinny and believe he feels sure he has given you necessary
info as to budgetary situation.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3,
G-4, AG, FISCAL, KORYU, ECON & SCI, USAMGIK LO



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

93552

ROUTINE

Secret

TOO : 092011 Z

MCN : 68679

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
JWC

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

10 Jan 48

FROM : CSGPO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93721

Real estate requirements for Army Division Guam is subject.
Concur in your action deferring acquisition of land re-
quired for housing and training Army Division Guam. Further
instructions will follow upon completion studies now being made.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER EXEC ORDER
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: ENGINEER
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG
ADDED DIST: G-3 (12 Jan 48)

93463

ROUTINE

TOO : 092057 Z
MCH : 68877

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 1 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

LFS
jfc

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

10 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 93786



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

Pol info needed here by 0900 (Washington time) Wed, 14 Jan 48, for use in Congressional hearings.

A. Total value in dollars of export deliveries including export on offset or barter agreements for the period 1 Jan to 31 Dec 47.

B. Total value in dollars collected for the exports in A above.

C. Total value in dollars of imports including imports on offset or barter agreements for period 1 Jan to 31 Dec 47.

D. Total value of payments for imports in C above.

If final actual figures for 1947 are not complete your best estimates are requested. This request is only for import export program and should not include anything financed by GARIOA funds. Request air mail soonest latest detailed accounting statement covering this info.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL

93625

PRIORITY

TOO : 100203 Z

MCK : 68897

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

C-57971 Replied

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

LFS
aha

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

10 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : W 93760

Reurad Dec C 57604. Reurad, query therein re discontinuing report. Request continuance only of that part of report showing number of trade representatives in Japan on 15 ea month as set forth in part 1 (of urad).

NO SIG

ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 58



93628

~~ROUTINE~~
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 100013 Z
MCW : 6888g

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-30735-1 GPO

COPY No. C-5140 Refua
C-62491-RECAP
C-61578 RECAP
C-60523 RECAP
C-60063 RECAP
C-59253-12/200
C-58741 RECAP
C-58190 Refua

1628

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSBUD NR : W 93754 11 JAN 48 CONT'D

numbers indicated. If subsequent events indicate our assumption wrong, favorable consideration will be given to fund restoration upon request. Not intended that this action retard recruitment.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, JUDGE ADVOCATE, PROVOST MARSHAL, SPECIAL SERVICES, SURGEON, FISCAL, T I & E, TRANSP



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON 20 AUG 75

93843

ROUTINE

TOO : 100010 Z

MCM : 68908

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
dhe

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

11 Jan 48

dine
3

FROM : CSBUD
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 9375^A

Re BODA ltr of 2 Dec 47, file CSBUD III FY 48 (2 Dec 47),
subj: Review of budget requirements, FY 48, and your comments
thereto.

Annual funding program now revised to read:

Contingencies of the Army, \$500,950;
Finance Service Army, pay of the Army, \$10,036,195;
Travel of the Army, Proj 432, \$575,000;
Claims of mil and civ pers, Proj 461, \$500,000;
Finance Service, Proj 481, \$600,000;
QM Service Army, welfare of EM, Proj 400, \$422,900;
Proj 500, \$876,475;
Subsistence, \$1,768,000;
Regular supplies, \$2,234,260;
Clothing and equipage, \$1,664,600;
Incidental expenses, \$6,178,400;
Transportation Service Army, \$29,606,000;
Signal Service Army, \$3,787,225;
Dept of AF, \$15,065,500;
Medical and Hosp Dept Army, \$2,625,000;
Engr Service Army, \$22,260,000;
Ord Service and Supplies Army, \$11,380,000;
Chemical Service Army, \$49,000;

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #127
23 DEC 53



Above funding program takes cognizance of all requests for
program adjustments received by DA to date. Complete funding
program showing maj and or specific proj breakdown being
forwarded air mail for your ready reference.

Related subj: Reduction under Ord Service and Supplies
Army is greater than recommended by you in view of fact not
believed here that qualified civilians can be recruited in large

93843

(over)
~~ROUTINE~~
~~Restricted~~

*Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

3425

JRS
gan

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD POON, NR : WAR 93798, 10 Jan 48, CONT'D

- F. Withdraw from CINCPAC (\$1,687,000)
- G. For SCAP account, National City Bank \$1,687,000
- H. For SCAP Foreign Trade Office, NCB \$50,000
- I. Withdraw from CINCPAC (\$5,422)
- J. For SCAP account, NCB \$5,422
- K. For raw linseed oil and transportation \$752,516.28
- L. For raw cotton \$10,000,000

Total \$12,924,834.28

Balance due from USOC from Nov sales is \$3,203,901.22.

This will be avail within 1 week.

NO SIG

ACTION: EDON & SCI

INFORMATION: G-4, FISCAL, TRANSP, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES,
DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG (12 Jan 48)

93878

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO : 101841 Z

MCN : 68949

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JRS
gam

Civil

Restricted
ROUTINE

11 Jan 48

B

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 93798



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

Reurad Dec C 57686 ourad Nov WX 91180. Status of Japanese Trust Fund is subj. Records of tech svcs will be closed about 15 Jan 48 at which time they will be requested to furn info as to unexpended allocations of Japanese Trust Fund. Planning for utilization of trust fund should consider unliquidated obligations, incomplete authorized procurement etc. These factors will be included in our requests to tech svcs for info

New but related subj. Unallocated balance of Japanese Trust Fund as of 31 Dec 47 is \$12,981,904.47

Total deposits 47, \$267,029.19

Deposits made since detail reported ourad

A. From Mackay radio, Aug and Sept \$6,700.31

B. From USCC, Oct sales \$8,865,603.61

Total allocations \$34,385,124.72. Allocations and

withdrawals made since detail reported in ourad

A. For SCAP provisions revolving fund \$1,000,000

B. For tin plate and transportation \$59,685

C. For radio tubes \$3,974

D. For tin plate \$58,659

E. For SCAP acct nbr 2 Bank of America \$1,210,000

93878

(over)
ROUTINE

Restricted
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50731-1 GPO

COPY No.

11 JAN 1948

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
GMB

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

11 Jan 48

FROM : CSGSP/B 2

TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR ACTION TO CG MARBO)

NR : WAR 93743

Navy Dept Survey Party will depart Washington about 15 Jan to make on site survey in Guam Saipan area with respect to Navy responsibilities and capabilities in order to obtain info for base planning in that area. This is not a joint survey party although at request of Navy 1 Army and 1 AF observer with no authority to make decisions are included in the party. Navy Dept has requested permission for party to visit Army and AF installations of interest. Request every courtesy be extended by appropriate Army and AF commanders.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, ENGINEER, JSPOG, FEAF, COMNAVPE

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG MARBO for Action.



DECLASSIFIED PER E.O. 13526 OF 20 AUG 75

93916

ROUTINE

T00 : 092306 Z

MCN : 68942

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-58731-1 GPO

COPY No.

SENT TO USIA FOR
EX 57007 10/1/48
100-42 3800 9/1 10/1/48

3294

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 93764 11 JAN 48 CONT'D

Chinese puppet banks) such assets Request best avail
estimate quantity and dollar value involved. Also
any avail info re time and manner acquisition gold by
Fed Reserve Bank of China.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG, TRANSP, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC,
REPARATIONS

93860

PRIORITY

TOO : 100015 Z

MCK : 68902

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG. 75

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD EGON NR : WAR 93764 11 JAN 48 CONT'D

Purposes, although not yet classified and probably not classifiable as looted property (Per 8 urlet 8 Aug 47). Request confirm Per (3) understand claims filed to date much in excess of approx \$25,000,000 precious stones in SCAP custody. Is your view these assets restitutable under proposed revised standards of identification contained Para 15 WAR 97693? If not what disposition do you recommend?

Part 2.

Urlet 8 Aug 47 would seem indicate only small amt property (largely that turned in by Japs) will fall in category of loot not identified as to origin and ownership and particularly small amt property, be classified as loot not identifiable as to country of origin. Precious metal and stones referred to above apparently (Per 7 urlet) largely excluded, except by application some restitution in kind formula not now contemplated. Request confirm.

Part 3.

For further consideration of foregoing request soonest by cable your best estimate of total dollar value of property held in your custody as loot but not identifiable as to country of origin. Also request that immediate total estimate be followed by complete report as requested cured Jun WAR 81110. Letter needed as urlet 8 Aug gave only partial valuation and all info on origin of precious stone was not avail from Japanese prior 31 Aug 47. (See your memo to Japanese Govt 410.2 of 31 Jul 47 CPC/FP).

Part 4.

Inasmuch as gold and specie transfers specified used C 56196 occurred after outbreak hostilities China and Japan, may anticipate Chinese claim (for both Taiwan and

93860

PRIORITY

Secret

"Paraphrase not required Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 e (#) AR 380-5."

-3-

3295

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 93764 11 JAN 48 CONT'D

secured fund, comprised of proceeds of unidentified loot. You are advised relaxed standards do not shift burden of proof from claimant nor eliminate presumption that normally arises from evidence of prior peaceable possession, that \$237,014,038 are Jap Govt owned. Same principle apply to reserve of \$34,253,535 which is also being depended on by banks as repl funds if needed. Advisory agency has no legal right to ignore these principles. Request for info earliest:

Per A. From Jap Govt or Bank of Japan records or otherwise can all or portion of gold and silver in OJKIRF be identified as pre-war Jap Govt or Pvt stocks? If fund contains assets not so identifiable by some affirmative evidence in addition to possession, can manner of acquisition such assets by Jap Govt or natls be determined to verify Jap-ownership thereof? Suggest check be made bar-numbers etc to extent possible as basis this determination. Also any evidence of prior Jap Govt possession from persons having interim possession may assist presumption.

Per B. (1) What is total amt unsatisfied restitution claims filed to date for gold, silver? (2) What amt, if any, precious metals in SCAP custody have been classified as looted property and identified as to origin and ownership? Do you consider much likelihood such classification of any substantial value such assets if revised restitution policy contained Per 15 WAR 97693 is adopted? To what estimated total amt in dollars will precious metals be classified as looted property and identified as to origin and ownership if Per 15 WAR 97693 is adopted? Include in total, amts already so classified. In this connection understand approx \$34,000,000 gold referred to above in SCAP custody being held as contingency reserve for restitution

93860

PRIORITY

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

JRS
MID

INCOMING MESSAGE

circ
B

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

11 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : SCAP
NR : WAR 93764

Reoureds Jun WAR 81110, May WAR 97693 and Urlet AG 386.77 (8 Aug 47) CPC/PP; SCAP Memo to Jap Govt 410.2 (31 Jul 47) CPC/PP and Reoureds Jul C 53959 and Oct C 56196. Relation assets in OJEIF to restitution policy is subj.

Part 1.

Inasmuch as no objection has been raised to memo of info submitted at 11 Dec 47 meeting of FEC which contained substance of SCAP Circ 15 legal problems are now believed solved permitting full use of OJEIF. In order, however, to have full info to consider any inquiries which may arise in future re ownership and claims for OJEIF assets, you are requested to furnish info as indicated below.



Respecting establishing clear presumption immunity gold, silver now considered Jap-owned (\$137,000,000 accordingly you estimate) contained OJEIF from possible claims under proposed revised restitution policy now before FEC (WAR 97693); and particularly re relaxed standards identification contained Per 15 and Provision Per 9 to establish secured fund from proceeds unidentified loot, with inviolable lien in favor Jap-occupied areas, request report of any add assurances which it is possible to obtain that such assets are not subj to further restitution claims as identified loot and not subj to diversion to proposed

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

93860

(over)
PRIORITY
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

COPY No.

196790 refer
1957 refer
53060 refer

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~

ROUTINE

14 Jan 48

FROM : DA (FINEP)
TO : CINCPAC (FOR FLS DIR)
NR : W 93880



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Reurads C 56550 and C 56849. NCB should be required to purchase future yen requirements from Army. With regard to the 2,802,000 yen which NCB has withdrawn from their pre-war acct for purpose of paying organization and operation expenses, it appears only 900,000 were withdrawn with approval of SCAP. Therefore, NCB should be required to purchase with dollars from Army, at rate it was expended, all yen in excess of the 900,000 withdrawn with approval of SCAP.

Treasury Dept is aware that NCB is operating at a deficit at present time; however, this deficit is on downgrade due to a decrease in dollar equivalent in yen expenditures and an increase in dollar revenues.

The size of bond subscriptions is determined by expenses and revenues and not on volume of Govt business at fixed rate per unit. Treasury now negotiating with bank for change in basis of reimbursement. Will advise developments.

ACTION: FISCAL

NO SIG

AIDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
ECOM & SCI (17 Jan 48)

94654

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 131851 Z
MCN : 69057

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
PRIORITY

14 Jan 48

PROM : CSGPO
TO : CG USAFIK
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WX 95852

~~RESTRICTED~~
PER WX 84003
10 FEB 49



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

Refers your ZGCG 124 which arrived after Gen Helmick's departure. It is considered here and we are sure you will agree after discussion with Gen Helmick that the wording of Para D as expressed in WX 95132 is such as to leave the amount of Pay As You Go Funds for payment of imports from Japan up to your discretion. A reasonable amount should be earmarked for that purpose. It is not considered that all available Pay As You Go Funds must be used before application earmarked GARIOA Funds. The wording permits simultaneous payment from C and D if necessary since the dollars in C for that purpose may have been all obligated and hence D dollars would require application.

With reference to the change of rate, full consideration will be given to views on establishment of fair dollar basis for personnel services as well as actual change in rate. Fully agreed that Pay As You Go need not necessarily be tied to any change in rate if latter decision is made.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, FISCAL

07202

PRIORITY

TOO : 131546 Z
MCN : 70887

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~RESTRICTED TOP SECRET~~

1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jfc

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

14 Jan 48

FROM : CSBUD

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 93913

Reurad C 57837 of 8 Jan. Understand UN Commission, consists of approximately 35 members. Request for \$2,000 under project 421, Contingencies of the Army 1948 appears high. Suggest you allot from your funds what you deem necessary, not to exceed \$2,000. If additional funds are needed by you to replace what you allot to CG XXIV Corps, please inform us of amount required.

NO SIG

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



94741

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO : 132315 Z
MCN : 69061

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50736-1 GPO

COPY No.

57476 replas

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
dis

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
PRIORITY

15 Jan 48

B

FROM : CSGOT
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93994

Troop Unit or bulk changes required to effect FEC 31 Dec 47. Troop basis as requested in W 92552 dtd 18 Dec 47 have not been received. Desire these changes be fwded by rad unless they have been dispatched by air mail in time to reach DA by 15 Jan.

HALL

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG P & R BR, SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, ANTI-AIRCRAFT, SURGEON, TRANSP, ECON & SCI



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

95127

PRIORITY

TOO : 142128 Z
MCN : 69112

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO

c-57996 copies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD EGON NR : WAR 93988 15 JAN 48 COND T

under the agreement have been in the neighborhood of
\$20,000,000, all or part of which might be subj to claim.
Request comment on foregoing.

NO SIG

REVISED (26 Jan 48)

ACTION: LEGAL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG
GOVT, EGON & SCI, LEGAL, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC,
CIV PROP CUST, REPARATIONS, COMNAVFE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LIA ON
20 AUG 75

95129

ROUTINE

TOO : 142148 Z
MCN : 69126

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

2033

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OP



Revised
ROUTINE

FROM : USCAD ECOM NR : WAR 93988 15 JAN 48 COND'T

these countries, and looted or forcibly seized by Japan. The Dept of State is investigating the claims and if they prove to be valid, it will be necessary for the claimants to be paid for the property involved. In this regard part of the proceeds from the sale of the rubber, tin and lead which have been sold has been transferred by the USOC to the DA under the above-mentioned agreement. Other proceeds from the sale of property which may have been looted will be transferred to you in the future. Since the US Commercial Co or SCAP, or both, may possibly be called upon to make pmt to the claimants for the commodities involved, and also for other commodities which have been sold or which may be sold by the Co under the agreement, we assume that the War Dept and SCAP will take the necessary steps to insure the avail of funds from the sales proceeds of the commodities involved which have been or may be paid over to cover the amt of any such claims.

In this connection your attn is directed to par 7 of above referred to agreement dtd 17 Jan 46 which reads as follows:

"The WD will make no claims against USOC and will take all steps within its auth to hold USOC harmless from all loss, cost, damage or expense incurred by USOC arising directly or indirectly under this agreement or under any contract or arrangement entered into with 3d persons pursuant to this agreement."

For your info sales to date of tin, lead and rubber

95129

ROUTINE

Revised
Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
Job

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

15 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD BCOV

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 93988

Reurad Nov WCL 41223 and urad Dec C 57081. After study of urad, USOC was of opinion that hold "harmless provision" suggested in para 3 urad affords no add protection to that already contained in transfer documents pursuant to which all commodities are transferred from Sochi Cho to USOC with approval of SCAP and which contains warranty of title.

Instead of continuing to withhold proceeds from other sales referred to in urad, USOC has turned over these monies to DA with a covering ltr, pertinent parts of which are quoted below:

"In connection with the foregoing, the US Commercial Co has been advised that Great Britain, France, Netherlands and perhaps other countries and persons, have made or may make claim to all or part of the rubber, tin and lead shipped to USOC from Japan for disposition under the agreement between the DA and USOC dtd 17 Jan 46 as amended.

"It is our understanding that the basis of these claims is that the stocks of the commodities in question were the property of these countries or nationals of

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #
28 DEC 58



95129

(over)
ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~restricted~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(1)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-20720-1 GPO

2-60965 #21-15
WCL 24815 BCOV

662E

GROUP BY ROUTINE

Secret
ROUTINE

FROM : CSGID NR : WK 93909 (WEDWORSIT) DTD 15 JAN 48
CONTINUED



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

94978

ROUTINE

TTOO : 132212 Z
MCN : 69095

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
pjd

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE



sim 3
15 Jan 48

FROM : CSGID

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

TO : CINCAL, CG USARCARIB, CG USAREUR, CG USARPAC, CG
PHILRYCOM, CINCPAC, CO AGF FT MONROE VA, CG FIRST ARMY,
CG SECOND ARMY, CG THIRD ARMY, CG FOURTH ARMY, CG FIFTH
ARMY, CG SIXTH ARMY, CG STRATEGIC AIR COMD, CO AIR
MATERIEL COMD OHIO, CINCPACFLT, CINCATLFLT, CO ATLANTIC
FLIGHT INTEL CTR NORFOLK, COMNAVEAST ATL AND
MEDITERRANEAN, COMNAVMEAD

NR : WX 93909 (WEDWORSIT)

ZI Armies notified direct.

No significant change in world situation during past week. Fighting in Greece continues. Arab-Jew clashes in Palestine marked by increasing frequency and violence. Mukden still focal point of China fighting. Communist pressure on Chang Chun relaxed. Fighting in Kashmir between Indians and tribesmen uninterrupted by submission India-Pakistan dispute to Security Council. Indonesians have accepted solution NEI problem proposed by Good Offices Committee but Dutch have submitted political counter proposal virtually as ultimatum. Rejection Dutch counter proposal by Indonesians accompanied by adjournment of Good Offices Committee likely to be followed by Dutch military action to destroy all vestiges Indonesian Republic. Anxiety mounting in Italy over future Communist intention. There have been further signs that formal establishment of consolidated Western Zone Germany will be regarded by Soviets as pretext for termination quadripartite occupation Berlin. Recent outspoken disapproval by British Govt leaders of Communism and Soviet policies indicates their increased accord with US attitude toward USSR.

NO SIG

94978

(over)
ROUTINE

Secret
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50736-1 GPO

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
tf

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

15 Jan 48

FROM : CSGSP/B 2
TO : CINCFE (PASS FOR INFO TO CG MARBO)
NR : WX 93959

Visit of Navy survey party to Guam-Seipan is subject. Rear AX 2850 C/S of 12 Jan. This is strictly a Navy party to examine Navy facilities and development plans. This group would be interested in matters which affect Naval development projects. The Departments of the Army and Air Force have not been informed by the Navy of any particular interest in Army and Air Force installations except for class 1 supply procedures.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, ENGINEER, JSPOG, FEAF, COMNAVFE

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG MARBO for info.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

95036

ROUTINE

TOO: 141751 Z
MCN: 69108

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5 "

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
JG

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

15 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD RS
TO : SCAP
NR : WAR 93976

Reurad to state Dec 320. 1. The fol msg has been recd from Habana and is relayed on to you for your info and guidance.

"Suggest report to SCAP on point raised in last para cited msg as fol: Re suggestion your 4th para we believe this unnecessary. The proposed amendment to article 99 would place on all members the obligation to extend all the benefits of the charter to the occupied areas in respect of which the charter has been accepted by the responsible members, just as in the case of other territories for which the members has international responsibility. Article 99 as now written is based on the assumption that acceptance of the charter entitles the govts accepting to receive the benefits of the charter and the same applies to territories for which they accept. To specify further that members are not to be prevented from extending these benefits to such areas would cast doubt on the completeness of this obligation."

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, ✓ CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3,
AG, ECON & SCI

NOTE: Duty Officer Sig Message Center states message correct as received.

95073

PRIORITY

TOO : 142005 Z

MCN : 69119

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-G, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50730-1 GPO

COPY No.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

3305

RECEIVED BY ROUTING SLIP
CWH
1/18

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94023 15 Jan 48 CONT'D

functions USCC to SCAP is 31 Dec 47. Photostat copies of original being made and will be air mailed soonest per your request PEG Item 17 TT 8938.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OB
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
TRANSP, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC

95153

PRIORITY

TOO : 150036 Z

MCN : 69133

Secret
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~secret~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

15 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 94023



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Reurads Dec C 57617, Jan C 57725 and Jan TT 8938.
Cotton procurement is subj.

Part 1.

A. Procurement 50,000 bales cotton now being effected by QM. Request for offers has been circulated to cotton shippers for SM 1 and 3/32, SM 1 and 1/16 and M 1 and 3/32 irrigated and rain grown cotton. Rain grown was added due to possible pressure and due to possibility some offers this type cotton may be cheaper. Offers must be returned to QM by 15 Jan, successful bidders will be notified by 20 Jan. All cotton must be in ports not later than 16 Feb.

B. Request your authority accept any rain grown cotton in event offers are better pricewise than irrigated. Imperative we have this auth not later than 16 Jan.

C. Re Part 4 urad C 57725. Agric states this years cotton crop produced 1,233,000 bales irrigated cotton exclusive of American Egyptian cotton. This constitutes 13% of total US cotton crop. Actual amt irrigated cotton now avail for purchase in US not known but staple lengths above 1 1/16 inch in short sup. Irrigated cotton being used by consumers as substitute for long staple rain grown, sup of which is now becoming acute.

D. Re Part 2 (D) urad C 57617 of future pmts being withheld from OCC until \$27,000,000 is returned to SCAP Trust Fund.

Part 2. Cotton agreement is subj.

A. Inter-Agency Cotton Agreement signed by State, Army OCC and USOC dtd 6 Jan 48. Effective date of transfer

95153

(over)
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~secret~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

15 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD BCON

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 94023



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Reurads Dec C 57617, Jan C 57725 and Jan TT 8938.
Cotton procurement is subj.

Part 1.

A. Procurement 50,000 bales cotton now being effected by QM. Request for offers has been circulated to cotton shippers for SM 1 and 3/32, SM 1 and 1/16 and M 1 and 3/32 irrigated and rain grown cotton. Rain grown was added due to possible pressure and due to possibility some offers this type cotton may be cheaper. Offers must be returned to QM by 15 Jan, successful bidders will be notified by 20 Jan. All cotton must be in ports not later than 16 Feb.

B. Request your authority accept any rain grown cotton in event offers are better pricewise than irrigated. Imperative we have this auth not later than 16 Jan.

C. Re Part 4 urad C 57725. Agric states this years cotton crop produced 1,233,000 bales irrigated cotton exclusive of American Egyptian cotton. This constitutes 18% of total US cotton crop. Actual amt irrigated cotton now avail for purchase in US not known but staple lengths above 1 1/16 inch in short sup. Irrigated cotton being used by consumers as substitute for long staple rain grown, sup of which is now becoming acute.

D. Re Part 2 (D) urad C 57617 of future pmts being withheld from CCC until \$27,000,000 is returned to SCAP Trust Fund.

Part 2. Cotton agreement is subj.

A. Inter-Agency Cotton Agreement signed by State, Army CCC and USCC dtd 6 Jan 48. Effective date of transfer

95153

(over)
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

3303

CORRECTED COPY

[Handwritten signature]

ROUTINE

ONE
PAGE

FROM : CSESP/D 1 NP : WAR 93984 - 16 Jan 48 CONT'D

Part 2. Under some criteria established AG letter
subj:

"Availability of equipment and supplies for Turkey
(Reports Control Symbol WUSP-(07)-145)" dtd 20 Aug 47
report and remark, available quantities of fol items.
Read in 3 columns. A. Stock nbr, B. Item, C. Additional
quantity desired.

- A. 00-300.000.030.
- B. Shop equipment, motorized general purpose retail.
- C. 2.
- A. 66-5000.800.100.
- B. Form concrete, steel, 8 inch high 10 ft long.
- C. 400.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

REVISER: (21 Jan 48)

ACTION: ENGINEER

INFORMING: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message
delayed due to service.

NOTE: Corrected copy received AG R/C 180730 Z.

95541

ROUTINE

FOO : 14204
NOB : 6912

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as Special Correspondence
per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

CORRECTED COPY

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWE
rjs

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

16 Jan 48

FROM : CSGSP/D 1

TO : CINCPAC

REF : WAR 93984



DECLASSIFIED PER ACS IPT OF
20 AUG 75

This radio in 2 parts

Part 1. Proposed here to supply certain Lager equipment for Turkey from excess theater stocks.

In order that spare parts subj equipment be supplied from XI, desire complete stock nbr, make, model and serial nbr be reported for following items of equipment presently earmarked your command for Turkey:

Kettle, asphalt repair trailer mounted with motor driven hand spray, 165 gallon capacity;

Pump centrifugal, G.E.D. base mounted, 2 inch discharge, 166 G.P.M. at 25 ft head (Type ~~Model~~ 2-preferred);

Pump, water trailer mounted with distributor attachments (Roscoe Model MAG preferred);

Roller, road towed type, sheeps foot, 2 drum-in-line (Le Tourneau w-2 preferred);

Router, road, cable operated 3 tooth (Le Tourneau B-3 preferred);

Scraper, road towed type cable operated, 8 cubic yd (Type 3 Le Tourneau 1-5 preferred);

Grader, road, motorized, D.E.D. 12 ft mold board (Model 12 caterpillar) D-6 (engine preferred);

Tractor, crawler type, D.E.D. 61 to 90 D.B.E.F., with angle dozer, cable operated;

Power control unit, cable operating 1 drum, front mounted; power control unit, cable operating 2 drum rear mounted.

(over)

ROUTINE

95541

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

-1-

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1), (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

33

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : W 94050 16 Jan 48 CONT'D

Since broad question future yen investments in Japan now under consideration, would appreciate full info scope and opp plans reurads to aid our discussions and to facilitate decision your recommendation respect thereto.

NO 538

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, FISCAL, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROF CU T.



95468

PRIORITY

TDD : 151854 Z
MCN : 69182

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-5073-1 GPO



2133

INDEXED BY MEMORANDUM ANALYSIS

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : W 94050 16 Jan 48 CONT'D

1. In order fully understand here proposed plan reured C 57171, fol info requested:

- A. Source of yen foreign banks would lend.
- B. Form and manner loans would be repaid.
- C. Purposes licensed concerns would employ borrowed funds.

2. Transactions under proposed plan reured C 57171 would not appear be within purview.

1. (C) Oured W 88573. On basis present info, desirability such transactions questioned here on grounds:

A. Local currency reqmts licensed commercial entrants were intended to be obtained against acceptable foreign exchange since Jap resources consumed by such entrants represent invisible Jap export. Remittance channels recently expended for such purpose. Licensed commercial entrants possibly seeking local currency loans in anticipation change in dollar-yen rate of exchange. If so, would appear to be evasion foreign exchange controls.

B. Foreign banks are licensed operate Japan to serve occupation needs and provide essential svcs in connection Jap foreign trade, which Jap banks under current regulations may not do. So long as opps foreign banks restricted to these functions, assume such banks not subj Jap Banking regulations applicable Jap Financial Institutions. If foreign banks permitted make loans foreign natls not connected with occupation, would appear inevitable they become involved other domestic activities not consistent with their present status in Japan, and would be performing functions within competence Jap Financial Institutions while letter excluded participate opps licensed foreign banks.

C. Add of foreign banks to present domestic Jap banking system would seem to lead toward credit expansion which would not otherwise occur, and attendant inflationary effect.

Part 3. New subj.
95468

Secret
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

Comm in Chief

16 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94050



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reureds Jan C 57872, Nov C 56851 and Dec C 57172. Proposed expanded activities foreign banking institutions in Japan is subj. This radio in 3 parts.

Part 1.

A. Request reured C 56851 was referred by Army member to SANACC in Dec. Considered proper that branches in Japan of foreign (UN) banks be permitted apply for and obtain return of assets, yen deposits and safe custody items held on 7 Dec 41 on same basis as other UN property holders and in accordance with established restoration procedures.

B. However, some concern expressed here re participation foreign banks in domestic Jap banking operations. Resumption deposit activities these banks on behalf pre-war depositors raises fol questions on which your comments are requested:

(1). Will 7 Dec 41 deposits reopened in foreign branches be subj to same regulations, including those of Jap Govt, as apply similar deposits in Jap banks?

(2). Do you contemplate foreign banks including new banks such as Bank of America and Chase will be permitted except new deposits Jap Natls and foreign natls not connected with occupation in add to reopening deposits held before 7 Dec 41?

C. What are total emts yen deposits and total nbr of depositors involved?

D. How would proposal reured effect 7 Dec 41 deposits of foreign banks not now operating Japen, if any?

Part 2.
95468

(over)
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

- 1 -

1
C. 60475 papers
W-80976 notes
W-96911 papers
C-58403 papers
W-94501 papers

8033

INDEXED BY ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94058 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, FISCAL,
LEGAL, CIV PROP CUST



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OK
20 AUG 75

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 151943 Z
MCN : 69185

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

APPROVED:

SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

By (blank)

EXHIBIT E

Promissory Note

\$ (blank)

New York. New York
(blank). 194(blank)

On the (blank) day of (blank), for value received, the undersigned as Controller and on behalf of the Occupied Japan Export-Import Revolving Fund hereby promises to pay to the order of the National City Bank of New York the principal sum of (blank) (\$ blank) dollars in lawful money of the United States of America with interest thereon from the date hereof until maturity at the rate of (blank) per cent per annum, payable at maturity hereof; both principal and interest to be payable at the head office and principal place of business of the National City Bank of New York, No 55 Wall Street, New York, New York.

This promissory note is one of those referred to in a certain agreement between the undersigned and the banks named herein, dated January (blank) 1948, and is subject to the provisions and entitled to the benefits thereof. This note and interest thereon may be paid in whole prior to maturity and no premium shall be payable in connection with such prepayment. Upon the occurrence of an event of default specified in said agreement, all amounts owing herein may become or may be declared to be forthwith due and payable in the manner, upon the conditions and with the effect provided in said agreement.

(blank)

As Controller and on behalf of the
Occupied Japan Export-Import Re-
volving Fund

NO SIG



95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-15-

WORKED BY ~~XXXXXXXX~~

6033

CWH
pmt

~~Restricted~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

aggregate amount of \$ (blank).

E. Neither failure nor delay on the part of any bank to exercise any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof.

F. The controller referred to herein is the present controller or acting controller of the fund, and any successor controller or acting controller whose name, appointment and official manual signature shall be certified to the banks by SCAP in like manner as provided in Section III D hereof. Each such successor controller or acting controller shall promptly designate an agent or agents for service of process in accordance with Section III C hereof.

G. This agreement and each letter of credit, draft and other evidence of indebtedness issued or created hereunder shall be deemed to be a contract made under the laws of the State of New York and for all purposes shall be construed in accordance with the laws of said state.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be duly executed as of the date first above written.

Occupied Japan Export-Import Revolving Fund
By (blank)
Controller

(blank)
As Controller of Occupied Japan Export-Import Revolving Fund

Export-Import Bank of Washington
By (blank)
Bank of America National Trust & Savings Association
By (blank)
Vice President

The Chase National Bank of the City of New York
By (blank)
Vice President

The National City Bank of New York
By (blank)
Vice President

J Henry Schroder Banking Corporation
By (blank)
Vice President

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 06
20 AUG. 75



95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE



Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

obligations and all other proper claims arising out of the operation of the fund, upon the transfer of authority of SCAP, or upon the proclamation of a peace treaty to which the United States Government and the Japanese Government are signatories unless by the mutual assent expressed in writing of all the parties hereto and of any additional authority whose approval may be required, it is continued in full force and effect.

VII. Notices.

All notices, requests and demands hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sent by mail or cable through the National City Bank branch at Tokyo, Japan. Except as provided in Section VI A hereof, notices, requests and demands to or from the banks shall be sent to or signed by the National City Bank of New York at 55 Wall Street, New York, NY, and, in the case of the fund or the controller, they shall be sent to or signed by the Controller of the Occupied Japan Export-Import Revolving Fund at Tokyo, Japan.

VIII. Miscellaneous.

A. Except as otherwise herein specifically provided, any action to be taken hereunder by or on behalf of the banks shall be taken by the National City Bank of New York.

B. Each of the banks may issue sub-participations to any other bank organized under the laws of any state or the United States, including any of the banks originally participating herein, in its participation in outstanding or future advances hereunder but the issuance of such sub-participation shall not affect the duties and obligations of the bank issuing such sub-participation or make such sub-participation a party hereto.

C. SCAP is not a party to this agreement and his approval hereof shall not be construed to make him a party.

D. The Controller will reimburse the banks for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the negotiation of this agreement and will pay the fees of the attorneys for the banks for services in connection herewith up to an amount of \$95,530.

(Over)

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-13-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 08
20 AUG 75



0133

~~RESTRICTED~~

~~Restricted~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

Japan in Tokyo, Japan, for the purposes of assay. Upon the completion of such assay the controller shall furnish to the National City Bank of New York on behalf of the banks a certificate or report of said mint or assay office on the results of such assay.

V. Defaults.

Upon the occurrence of any one of the following specified events of default:

A. The non-payment when due, at maturity, by acceleration, or otherwise, of the principal of or interest on any obligation incurred hereunder,

B. The non-payment when due of any other obligation of the fund,

C. The incorrectness to any material degree of any of the representations contained in Section I hereof,

D. A breach of any covenant contained in Section IV A 1 or 2 hereof or of SCAP's agreements as set forth in the letter required under Section III A hereof, or

E. A breach of any of the covenants contained in Section IV B C or D hereof, which shall continue for a period of 30 days, then, and in that event, all of the obligations of the fund hereunder may, at the option of the banks, be declared immediately due and payable without presentment, demand, protest or notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived.

VI. Termination.

A. This agreement may be terminated at any time by the banks, upon giving notice of the intention to do so, to the extent that at the time of the giving of notice of such termination, irrevocable credits have not been opened or advances made by them pursuant to Section II hereof; and each bank may terminate this agreement as to its own participation at any time to the same extent. Upon receipt of notice of such termination from any such bank by the National City Bank of New York and the controller, all further obligations hereunder on the part of the notifying bank or banks shall be immediately terminated.

B. All obligations outstanding hereunder shall become immediately due and payable and the fund shall, as soon as practicable, be liquidated to the extent necessary to pay such

95530
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

3. Any emergency shall have occurred or be threatened which, in SCAP's opinion, jeopardizes or may jeopardize the safe preservation of the fund.

C. The controller shall furnish, on or before the 15th of each month, to each of the banks a monthly balance sheet of the fund as of the close of the preceding month, and a report of all sales of exports from Japan subsequent to November, 1947, and payments therefor, broken down in the currencies in which said sales and payments are made, both in form satisfactory to the banks.

D. In case of the happening of an event of default hereunder, the controller will, upon the written request of the banks cause the gold and silver held in the funds, or so much thereof as may be necessary, to be exported to the United States from Japan and sold to meet the obligations of the fund hereunder, it being understood that member countries of the Far Eastern Commission shall first be given an equal opportunity to acquire such gold and silver for currencies required to meet such obligations.

E. The proceeds of all advances hereunder will be used solely to finance the importation into Japan of cotton (which term is defined to include cotton linters and cotton waste) of United States origin from the United States for the purpose of deriving goods therefrom a portion of which are to be sold for export.

F. The controller will, as promptly as practicable, cause the gold and silver referred to in Section I 6 hereof to be assayed at such mint or assay office in Japan as shall be approved by the banks, under arrangements whereby such gold and silver shall remain in the custody of the Commanding General of the Eighth Army of the Army of the United States during the entire time the same are absent from the vaults of the Bank of

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-11-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



3311

WRITTEN BY ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

and his official manual signature authenticated in a manner satisfactory to the banks.

IV. Covenants.

A. So long as credit shall remain available hereunder and until payment in full of all of the indebtedness hereunder, the controller will neither:

1. Obligate the fund, either directly, indirectly or contingently, for an amount, which, including all fixed and contingent obligations of the fund and the unused portions of any irrevocable credits, shall exceed the value of the gold (at \$35.00 per troy ounce fine), silver (at 35 US cents per troy ounce fine) and cash at the time held in the fund. For the purpose of calculating the limits imposed by this Sub-section 1, silver shall not be included at an amount exceeding \$22,000,000; obligations incurred or which may be incurred in currencies other than US dollars shall be taken at the then current official rate of exchange and cash held in currencies other than US dollars shall be disregarded to the extent that it exceeds obligations of the fund in the same currency or one freely convertible into it; nor

2. Without the prior written consent of the banks, pledge or create any charge upon any assets at any time constituting a part of the fund to secure any obligation unless the obligations incurred under this agreement are equally and ratably secured by such pledge or charge.

B. The controller agrees that he will ship the gold and silver held in the fund, or so much thereof as may be necessary to pay all obligations incurred and to be incurred hereunder, to the United States, if

1. Hostilities between any 2 nations of the world shall have occurred or be threatened, which, in SCAP's opinion, may involve possible attack upon the territory known as Japan, or

2. Riot, insurrection or civil commotion within the territory known as Japan shall have occurred or be threatened which, in SCAP's opinion, jeopardizes or may jeopardize the safety and availability of such gold and silver as effective protection to the banks, or

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OA
20 AUG 75

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT D

the assets described in Paragraph 4 (B) to (G) inclusive of SCAP Circular No 15.

3. SCAP will not amend, rescind, revoke or change SCAP Circular No 15 or SCAP command letter AG 386.7 or Staff Memorandum No 59 (Exhibits A, B and C hereto) in any way adverse to the banks without their prior written consent, in any event giving the banks 10 days notice of any proposed amendment, rescission, revocation or change therein, nor will SCAP at any time take any action inconsistent with this agreement; and SCAP will at all times take such implementing action as will enable the controller promptly to carry out the terms of this agreement.

4. SCAP will, insofar as possible, maintain control and supervision of raw materials, the importation of which was financed hereunder, during their processing, conversion and manufacture into products for export.

5. SCAP will promptly notify the banks whenever, in the opinion of SCAP, any event or condition described in Section IV B 1, 2 or 3 hereof shall occur or be threatened.

B. The controller shall have furnished to the National City Bank of New York on behalf of the banks a balance sheet of the fund as of the end of November, 1947 and a report on sales of exports from Japan broken down in the currencies in which they were made, both in form satisfactory to said bank.

C. The controller shall have designated in form and manner satisfactory to the banks an agent resident within the state of New York and an agent resident within such other state, if any, in which the controller shall certify himself to be domiciled, upon either of whom service of process may be made in any action or proceeding relating to this agreement.

D. The National City Bank of New York shall have received on behalf of the banks a certificate signed by or on behalf of SCAP, certifying to the name and appointment of the controller

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-9-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



3313

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

per cent per annum if maturing within 30 days after date or 3 per cent per annum if maturing within 90 days after date. Such notes shall be delivered upon tender of the documents relative to the drafts paid by the notes and against release of such documents to or upon the order of the controller.

Option C.

The controller may, under this Option C, without prior notice, pay any draft drawn under a credit issued hereunder by executing and delivering his promissory note, dated on the date of payment of the relative draft for a like amount and maturing 10 months after date or on December 31, 1949, whichever date is earlier; said notes shall bear interest at the rate of 3 and 1/2 per cent per annum, payable at maturity. Such notes shall be delivered upon tender of the documents relative to the drafts paid by the notes and against release of such documents to or upon the order of the controller.

III. Conditions of lending:

The commitment of each bank and the obligation of each bank to make any advances hereunder are subject to the following conditions precedent:

A. The National City Bank of New York shall have received on behalf of the banks a letter signed by or on behalf of SCAP, in which SCAP shall make the same representations to the banks as are made by the controller in Section I hereof and shall agree that:

1. SCAP will not withdraw or use or permit or authorize the withdrawal or use of assets at any time constituting a part of the fund except in accordance with SCAP Circular No 15 and the terms on this agreement, and should the value of the respective precious metals referred to in Section I 6 hereof (valuing gold at \$35.00 per troy ounce fine and silver at 35 US cents per troy ounce fine) at any time be or become less than their respective values as stated in said Section I 6, SCAP will from time to time transfer to the fund sufficient additional gold to restore the value of such metals in the fund to at least \$118,000,000.

2. SCAP will promptly transfer or cause to be transferred to the fund, as and when they become available,

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required, ~~and it is recommended~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

or omission to ship any or all of the property referred to in the credit; any deviation from instructions, delay, default, or fraud by the shipper or any one else in connection with the property or the shipping thereof; the solvency or standing of the carriers; the breach of any contract between the beneficiary of said credit and the controller; any error, interruption, delay, mutilation and/or loss in transit of cables, telegrams, letters and/or documents arising in connection with said credit or any transaction thereunder; the requirements of any laws, customs and regulations which may be effective in the countries of negotiation and/or payment of said credit; or the interruption of business either by a decision of the public authority, wars, acts of god, or other causes beyond the banks' control. The controller shall hold the banks and their correspondents indemnified and harmless against any and all loss or liability arising from or in connection with said credit, due diligence being exercised.

Option A.

The controller may, under this option A, by notice given as above provided, elect to repay in New York Federal Reserve funds drafts drawn under credits issued hereunder immediately upon payment by the drawee bank; and, in such case, shall deposit with the head office of the bank opening the relative credit at least one day prior to presentation of such draft or drafts the funds required to meet the same.

Option B. The controller may under this option B, by notice given as above provided, elect to pay drafts drawn under credits issued hereunder by executing and delivering a promissory note, dated on the date of payment of the relative draft, for a like amount, and maturing within 90 days after date or on December 31, 1949, whichever date is earlier; said notes shall bear interest payable at maturity at 2 and 3/4

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-7-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 05
20 AUG 75

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



33133

~~RESTRICTED BY EXECUTIVE ORDER~~

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

The National City Bank of New York will notify each participant promptly of the amount of drafts paid under Option B or C and the amount of such bank's participation in the notes given in repayment thereof, and, thereupon, each bank so notified shall immediately pay to the National City Bank of New York the amount of its said participation in New York Federal Reserve funds or equivalent.

Notes given under Option B or C by the controller shall be payable to the order of the National City Bank of New York at its head office, 55 Wall Street, New York, New York, shall be in the form attached and marked exhibit E and otherwise in accordance with the option elected. Any of said notes may be paid in whole prior to maturity and no premium shall be payable in connection with such prepayment.

Payments on account of principal and interest on the controller's notes given hereunder shall be distributed upon receipt by the National City Bank of New York to the banks pro rata, according to the participation of each such bank in the notes so paid.

The controller from time to time shall make application for the issuance of commercial letters of credit hereunder in accordance with the provisions hereof and upon the terms specified in such application (including any supplement thereto or amendment thereof). The controller hereby agrees that (1) He will pay the amount of each draft under such credits and the notes given in repayment thereof in accordance with the terms thereof and of this agreement, together with all charges and expenses paid or incurred by the banks in connection therewith; (2) Neither the banks nor their correspondents shall be responsible in any way for: The genuineness or legal effect of any documents provided for or mentioned in said credit; the character, adequacy, validity or genuineness of any insurance; the solvency or responsibility of any insurer, or for any other risk connected with insurance; the existence, description, quantity, weight, quality, condition, packing, delivery, or value of the commodity represented thereby; the time, place or manner in which shipment is made; the failure

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE



Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

commercial letters of credit for the purpose set forth in Section IV (E) hereof for sums in the aggregate at any one time outstanding not exceeding \$60,000,000 less the principal amount of notes outstanding hereunder. Application for such credits shall be apportioned by the controller between said 3 banks as nearly equally as conveniently possible. Opening of each such credit shall be subject to the payment of a commission of 1/4 per cent of the amount of the credit to cover the cost of opening the same, handling the documents thereunder, and giving reasonable assistance and advice in the handling of the mechanics of the financing hereunder.

Drafts under said credits shall be drawn upon the head office of the opening bank, payable at sight when accompanied by the documents specified in the credit. The controller shall repay to the bank opening the credit the amount of each draft drawn thereunder, together with all charges and expenses in connection therewith as hereinafter provided in Option A, B or C. The election of optional mode of payment A or B shall be made and notified through the Japan branch of the bank opening the credit before presentment of each such draft at the head office of such branch and shall be irrevocable.

Each bank, upon payment of a draft or drafts drawn under credits issued by it hereunder, shall advise the National City Bank of New York at its head office of the amount so paid and whether repayment by the controller was or is to be effected under Option A, B or C. If repayment of the draft is to be by means of a note of the controller under Option B or C, the National City Bank of New York, as agent of the banks, will reimburse the paying bank the amount of the draft so paid by it against the undertaking of said bank to deliver to the National City Bank of New York the note of the controller called for under the optional form of payment elected by the controller.

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-5-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OAS
20 AUG 75

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

3314

GROUP BY ROUTING SLIP

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

Export-Import Bank of Washington, Wash, D.C.	\$29,000,000
Bank of America National Trust & Savings Association, San Francisco, Calif	10,000,000
The Chase National Bank of the City of New York, 18 Pine Street, New York, NY	10,000,000
The National City Bank of New York, 55 Wall Street, New York, NY	10,000,000
J. Henry Schroder Banking Corporation, 46 William Street, New York, NY	1,000,000

	\$60,000,000



It is understood and agreed by the banks that, at the request on or before (blank), 1948, of Export-Import Bank or the controller, additional commercial banks may participate up to an amount aggregating \$29,000,000 in the \$60,000,000 credit hereunder; provided, however, that the first \$14,000,000 of any such requested participations will reduce the above-mentioned participation of Export-Import Bank, and the balance will reduce pro rata the participations of the Chase National Bank of the City of New York, The Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association and the National City Bank of New York; provided further that should such requested participations exceed an aggregate \$29,000,000, then each such additional participant will be entitled to participate for that proportion of \$29,000,000 which its request bears to the total requests.

The National City Bank of New York shall act as agent for all of the banks, as hereafter set forth, but each of the banks shall participate hereunder pro rata according to its commitment determined as aforesaid.

To facilitate the financing of the importation of cotton into Japan, the credit hereunder may be availed of in the following manner:

Each of the 3 banks having a branch in Japan, namely, The Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association, The Chase National Bank of the City of New York and The National City Bank of New York, upon application of the controller, shall in its name but as agent for, and on the responsibility of all of the banks participating herein open for account of the fund,

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG 75

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM: CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT'D

under the Inter-Agency Cotton Agreement dated February 7, 1946, as amended, commonly denominated the CCC-1 and CCC-2 contracts) derived from the sale of textiles manufactured from the cotton imported into Japan under such contracts.

C. Moneys otherwise accrued from any operation of the fund.

D. That proportion of the total export proceeds as the respective value of the material purchased through the use of the fund bears to the total value of all materials used, when any material, the import of which into Japan is financed through the use of the fund, is mixed with any other material not acquired through the use of the fund.

E. Other assets as may be designated by SCAP.

F. Any moneys borrowed on the credit of the foregoing assets.

7. There are no orders, circulars, directives or other instructions or memoranda of SCAP inconsistent with this agreement or SCAP Circular No 15 or the aforesaid memorandum and Staff Memorandum (Exhibits B and C hereto).

II. The Credit:

In reliance upon the representations set forth in Section I above, upon the letter of SCAP referred to in Section III A hereof, and upon the letter of the Dept of State dated October 28, 1947 to the Chief of the Civil Affairs Division of the Dept of the Army, together with the enclosures therewith, true copies of which are attached as Exhibit D, each of the banks severally agrees, subject to the terms of this agreement, to grant credit facilities on the faith and credit of the fund, up to an aggregate principal amount at any one time outstanding and available under unused irrevocable letters of credit or other credit instruments not exceeding the amount set opposite its name below:

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

3133

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI
20 AUG. 75



~~Restricted~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR: WAR 94058 DTD 16 JAN 48 CONT D

a true copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A (hereinafter referred to as SCAP Circular No 15), to manage the fund, to sign this agreement, to obligate the fund, to sign evidences of such obligations in accordance with the terms of this agreement, and to perform all other acts which he shall determine to be necessary, appropriate or convenient to accomplish the purposes for which the fund is created and to carry out this agreement.

3. The gold and silver referred to in Section 1 6 hereof were formerly Japanese owned and have been legally acquired by SCAP and are now free of any claims by other persons, governments, entities or individuals and may be availed of for the payment of advances made hereunder in preference to any claim or claims for reparations or occupation costs.

4. The said gold and silver are now segregated and kept in the vaults of the Bank of Japan in Tokyo, Japan, but in the custody of the Commanding General of the Eighth Army of the Army of the United States, subject to the order of the controller, pursuant to SCAP Command letter AG 386.7 of August 18, 1947 and Staff Memorandum of SCAP No 59, true copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits B and C.

5. The controller has the power, right and authority to export said gold and silver from Japan, or to move it within Japan for safekeeping or assay and, subject to the prior right of member countries of the Far Eastern Commission to be offered an equal opportunity to acquire the same for currencies required to pay loans made on the credit of the fund, for sale in order to meet maturing obligations incurred hereunder.

6. The fund now consists of gold (at \$35.00 per troy ounce fine) in the approximate value of \$96,000,000 and silver (at 35 US cents per troy ounce fine) in the approximate value of \$22,000,000; and in addition, from time to time hereafter will consist of:

A. The export proceeds of products, including textiles manufactured from materials the import of which was financed by the fund or by credits based thereon.

B. The export proceeds (in excess of the amount necessary to pay amounts owed commodity credit corporation

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

16 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : SCAP
NR : WAR 94058

Requred Jan TT 8938 text of proposed cotton financing agreement requested TT 8938 (7 Jan) is subj.

1. Request immediate delivery this cable to Maj Gen Marquat or Lt Col Ryder Chief or Deputy Chief ESS for use at telecon to be held 2200 Tokyo time on 16 Jan.

2. Text of master cotton financing agreement proposed by banks is enclosed. Comment will be given on telecon. No commitments have been made by CAD.

3. Text of proposed agreement and Exhibit E folo:

This agreement made this (blank) day of January, 1948 between Occupied Japan Export-Import Revolving Fund (hereinafter referred to as the fund) and the controller thereof, and the banks named in section II hereof and such other banks as may become parties hereto in the manner provided in said section (hereinafter collectively called the banks).

WITNESSETH:

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



I. Representations:

The controller represents to the banks that:

1. The creation of the fund, the advances by the banks hereunder on the credit thereof for the purpose set forth herein and the undertakings and agreements herein on the part of the controller have been duly authorized by FEC 032 '26 "Interim Import-Export Policies for Japan," adopted by the Far Eastern Commission on July 24, 1947.

2. The controller has been duly designated by the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers (hereinafter called SCAP) and is authorized by SCAP Circular No 15, dated Dec 11, 47,

(over)

95530

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

3318

[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

FROM : COMNAV PACFLT HQ : WFM 91001 16 JAN 48 COND-T

to receive more info as to what other accommodations might be obtained by semi-permanent residents. Will they be required to pay for same in yen purchased at 50 to 1, or do you contemplate other arrangements by which accommodations will be made avail at stipulated foreign currency charges? Will also need info re import and customs regulations to be observed by foreign businessmen providing their own logistic support.

C. Commerce will continue to screen all applications US businessmen seeking entry Japan for trade or investment purposes (but not applications reas or employ-ees of banks insurance and shipping companies) and will sponsor only applicants it believes can contribute expansion Japanese trade and econ rehabilitation within frame-work occupation policy. State screens all applications US State for passports but only denies passports to those seeking enter Japan who would be prevented from going to other areas of the world where conditions are not entirely normal. We propose no security clearance by Army.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 06
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: COMNAV & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF,
C-1, C-2, C-4, AG, TRANSP, CIV PROP CUST
ADDED DEST : DIPLOMATIC (22 Jan 48)

3501

ROUTINE

TO : 152108 Z
REF : 15195

*Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINE~~ corres-pondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

CNH
jrb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

CINC
3

16 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD RCOR

TO : SCAP

INFO : WAR 94061

Reurad Dec C 5738¹ - Procedures outlined would meet with gen apl here. IAWB reviewed proposal at meeting Dec 23 and most members individually expressed full apl and none disapproved. Some may wish to comment further after proposals reviewed by their govts. However, see no reason why you should delay putting new regulations into effect. Suggest you prepare press statement announcing changes for release here and Tokyo 15 Jan or as soon thereafter as possible. Contemplate subsequent releases here covering US regulations and procedures applicable to traders and investment reps.

2. For comments from Commerce, State, and Army may be considered in preparing answers, circulars, regulations, and press releases:

A. Believe sponsoring govts should be put on notice you intend to admit as traders only businessmen interested in trade transactions possible under current SCAP-approved import-export programs. Commerce believes other countries will sponsor and SCAP may inadvertently admit businessmen who seek only to sell consumer goods not on import program whereas their US competitors would be denied clearance by commerce.

B. Assume Japanese commercial hotel facilities referred to your 2 C are those accommodations specially prepared for transient foreign businessmen. Would like

95601

(over)
ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) 380-5."
(1)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA EIRC #777
29 DEC 53



COPY No. C-5930
d. rocks rollers
due 2/13/48
for 2000 of info
C-5930 copies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
mlp

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

16 Jan 48

FROM : CSBUD
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 94102

Reurad C 57898, \$3,000,000 is being requested in FY 49 budget estimate GARIOA for dep schools in occupied areas. Funds which may become available will be allocated by specific project as at present. Requested for FEC dep schools in occupied areas Project 412, \$879,000; and Project 413, \$196,000. Reference nonoccupied areas auto is being requested to increase limitation for purposes now auto not to exceed \$140 per year per student. However, anticipated that funds appropriated may be less than that amount.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC 117
23 DEC 53

ACTION: G-1
INFORMATION: AG, FISCAL
ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4 (17 Jan 48)

95647

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 152329 Z
MCN : 69201

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~

17 Jan 48

FROM : DA (SIGOL-1 B)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94168

Reurad C 57827. No policy objection regarding RCA Okinawa
to SF, provided RCA utilize existing RCA licensed freqs.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM
INFORMATION: SIGNAL

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC 1177
23 DEC 53



96101

NIGHT

TOO: 162235 Z
MCN: 69258

~~RESTRICTED~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
dld

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~

PER W 84003
10 X = B 49

~~TOP SECRET~~
Top Secret
PRIORITY

17 Jan 48

FROM : DA
TO : CINCFE (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR ACTION)
NR : W 94186

Reference ZGCG 43 dtd 13 Jan 48.

1. Appreciate your views all points received. Upon receipt CINCFE comments, full consideration will be given.

2. Refer Par 1 C: Believe wording was incomplete and may have been subject to misinterpretation. Following is proposed revised last sentence: "At the time of settlement for period 30 Jun 47 thru 31 Dec 47, CG USAFIK will determine the fair dollar value of won expenditures of US Armed Forces and authorized personnel during this period, for payment to Korea (USAMGIK)." Use of "occupation" not desirable in view of overall policy, pay as you go, which treats Korea as "liberated." Request your comment.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, FISCAL,
ECON & SCI

ADDED DIST: (INFO ONLY) ENGRS (20 JAN 48)

NOTE : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG USAFIK for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



96017

PRIORITY

TOO: 170015 Z
MCN: 69254

~~TOP SECRET~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

2800 50 1000
cx 58003 meters.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jfc

INCOMING MESSAGE

FSS

Secret
ROUTINE

17 Jan 48

PROM : CSGSP/D 1

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WARX 94133

Reurad CX 57949, Jan 14. Transfer subj vessels
Philippine Govt, "Where is as is" basis without reimbursement
under authority PL 454.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, TRANSP

NOTE : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to
CG PHILRYCOM, USMAG PHILIPPINES for info. (19 Jan 48)

95974

ROUTINE

Secret



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

TOO : 161848 Z
MCN : 69243

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

23

*cc-59128 12/19/55
cy-58268 12/19/55*

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

17 Jan 48

FROM : CG33r/B 4

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 94149

Reurad CX 57961 dtd 14 Jan 48. Receipt of USMAG letter dtd 20 Nov 47 acknowledged. Comments are being prepared prior to submission to Joint Chiefs of Staff for policy decision.

Determination of procedure being made by DA concurrently. You will be advised upon completion of studies.

AURAND

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, PISCAL

NOTE : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG PHILRYCOM and USMAG MANILA for info. (19 Jan 48)

95947

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 162129Z

MCN : 63246

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-7.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

17 Jan 48

3

FROM : DA (SAOTS FA)

TO : CG PHILRYOON (PASS TO ANDERSON, PTR)

INFO : SCAP

NR : WX 94163

Reurad Dec DTG 130025 Z. Present plans contemplate coordinated purchases of sugar by Commodity Credit Corp for distribution by DA in occupied areas and similar programs in other areas. However, it is very likely that CCC will desire to use army facilities and personnel in Philippines. Further info will be fwded to you as soon as plans have materialized.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
PUBLIC A & W, ECON & SCI



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

96098

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

TOO: 162232 Z
MCN: 69257

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

FSS
wkh

Confidential
PRIORITY

18 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD RO
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG EIGHTH ARMY FOR INFO)
INFO : CG SFPE
NR : WX 94205

Reurad Jan CX 57787. Apd Part Programs WP 13 and K-
K-6-15 were revised 25 Nov 47 to provide 60 each 16 mm motion
picture sound projector and 60 each projection screens, procur-
ed from FY 47 funds and not required by CG USAFIK for CG RYKOM.

In view of inclusion 500 each 16 mm sound projectors
in FEC FY 49 budget estimate, request that 60 each 16 mm pro-
jectors on which cancellation is recommended in Part 2 used
be called fwd as partial sup against FY 49 reqmts.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



ACTION: CIV I & E

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
SIGNAL, KORYU, ECON & SCI, USAMGIK LO

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center
to CG EIGHTH ARMY for info.

96321

PRIORITY

TOO : 171834 Z
MCN : 69330

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51.1 and 60.4 (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50730-1 GPO

COPY No.

CX 57748 7-11-48

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
bgb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
PRIORITY

18 Jan 48

FROM : JCOS
TO : CG USAFIK (HODGE)
INFO : CINCPC (MACARTHUR)
NR : WARX 94089



DECLASSIFIED BY DA GRC #127
23 11 51

Reference your ZNGKAG 378 and NGKAG 2004. In accordance with original agreement present active US Coast Guard personnel must be released within 30 days after arrival of replacements.

All civilian replacements are US Coast Guard, retired or inactive reserve, and have been authorized by the Commandant, US Coast Guard to wear uniform while under contract to the US Army for training the Korean Coast Guard. You are authorized to direct such personnel to wear the uniform of the US Coast Guard for the duration of their duty in Korea.

There is no provision under Coast Guard law or appropriation whereby the expense of procurement of uniforms for officers in this status may be borne by the Coast Guard.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message delayed due to service.

NOTE: Reference radios are not of record in this hq.

96288

PRIORITY

TOO : 152320 Z

MCN : 69219

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-80725-1 GPO

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
ceb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

VWD

20 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : W 94239

Reurad Dec C 57264 and Jan C 57693. Japanese fishing fleet is subj.

Action is being taken to transfer \$3,000,000 from Proj 162 to Fiscal Dir, CINCPAC to permit SCAP to purchase abaca for the Japanese fishing fleet through its Philippine Trade Representative. No funds will be transferred to CINCPAC from Proj 422, unless SCAJAP trans inadequate.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC 1127
23 DEC 51

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, FISCAL, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES

96762

ROUTINE

TOO : 191951 Z
MCN : 69396

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
gtw

INCOMING MESSAGE

Retreated
ROUTINE

WFS

20 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSGPA-0

TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO CG USAFIK)

NR : WAR 94256

Reurad CX 57974 Jan 14, Col William A Collier 07:38
Inf available 22 Apr 48. Request: ATG.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG P & R BR

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center
to CG USAFIK for info.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

96760

ROUTINE

TOO : 192214 Z

MCH : 69393

Retreated
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
Per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-57731-1 GPO

COPY No.

*Was given info
CX 57974 Rpt*

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

LPS
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

20 Jan 48

FROM : CSGPO

TO : CHIEF AAG NANKING (PASS FOR INFO TO CG SHANGHAI DETCO),
CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO DIR TRAFFIC ATC OKINAWA),
CG 7TH AF (PASS FOR INFO TO CG PACD ATS)

NR : WA 94242 AAC

Maj Gen David B Barr and party of 5, including Col Sliney, Lt Col Kight, Mrs Kight, Lt Brown, Sgt Sandusky, total 6, will arrive Okinawa via ATC on scheduled flt "Pagoda" (P-231) at 2400 hrs 25 Jan 48. Gen Barr and party desire remain Okinawa overnight and depart for Nanking on Tues 27 Jan. Request AAG dispatch plane to Okinawa to lift Gen Barr and party with 685 lbs baggage direct from Okinawa to Nanking arriving between 1400 and 1500 Nanking time 27 Jan. For coordination lift from Okinawa you are authorized communication direct to Dir of Traffic, ATC, Okinawa, with info DA (CSGPO) and CG PACD ATS, Hickam Fld, Th.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-4, AG, SIGNAL

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to DIR TRAFFIC ATC OKINAWA for Info.

DECLASSIFIED BY 1A CEC ETC
28 DEC 53

97063

ROUTINE

Restricted



TOO : 200215 2
NOM : 69437

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

TWD
jdb

INCOMING MESSAGE

Retained
ROUTINE

TWD

21 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSBPA
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94354

Reurad C 57850. Date of Col William L Roberts asg'd to your theater has been changed to 23 Feb, 30 days delay, en route authorized.

Gen Garvin and Col Roberts will travel by water transportation.

Extension of Col Beasley's tour is approved.

PAUL

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

ADDED DIST: AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR (23 Jan 48)

ADDED DIST: AG P & R BR (23 Jan 48)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #127
28 DEC 58



97285

ROUTINE

Retained

NOO : 202247 Z
MCN : 6A50

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINE~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50710-1 GPO

C 58127 5-4

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

BRW

21 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSGSP/D 5
TO : CG USAFIK
INFO : CINCPAC, CG SPPE
NR : WX 94330

Reurad ZMGSCS unnumbered dtd 13 Jan 47, subject excess Army clothing. Items requested in urad ZMGSCS 316 dtd 6 Sep 47 will not be programmed for Korea.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL, TRANSP, KORYU, PUBLIC H & W, ECON & SCI, GEN ACCTG, USAMGIK IO



REGISTRATION OF THIS MESSAGE
23 JAN 48

97386

ROUTINE

Restricted

TOO: 202128 Z
MCN: 69466

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CHE
rjs
IFS

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

3

21 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : CINCPAC (FOR FT DIV HSS)
NR : WAR 94322

Opn of Foreign Trade NY office is subj:
Pol sent at request of McDermott, NY office. On 15 Jan 48
Netherlands Purchasing Commission delivered check on Guaranty
Trust in amt of \$5,119,584.03 as per Dutch Contract Nbr 2003.
As an interim measure pending establishment of contemplated
"SCAP Cotton Textile Acct" in Chase, check was placed in
a "SCAP Cotton Textile Acct" in NCB, NY.
Advice urgently requested whether it has been decided
definitely to establish the "Cotton Acct" in Chase Natl
Bank. If so, please advise when acct is auth and funds
referred to, above, will be transferred.

NO SIG

e/s

ACTION: ECON & SCI



DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #17
2 DEC 53

97109

ROUTINE

TOO : 202051 Z
MOR : 59443

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraph 51.1 and 60.2 (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

(COPY No.

16-50720-1 GPO

495441

Restricted

ROUTINE

EEEE

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : W 94358 22 Jan 48 CONT'D

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4,
QUARTERMASTER, GOVT

ROUTINE

Restricted

97598

TOO : 202249 Z

MCH : 69460

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ corre"

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

VWD

Jan 22 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : W 94358



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53

Reurad Nov CX 56656, Dec C 57445, ourads Dec W 93295,
Jan W 93437 Nov TT 8694, Jan TT 8938. Dyestuffs and
chemicals is subj.

1. You stated in FEC item 13 of TT 8938 SCAP's
48 reqmts for dyestuffs would be radioed by 11 Jan 48.
However, these reqmts have not been recd. The DA has
continued to urge their submission earliest since Nov
TT 8694 to permit concentrated effort by DA on a single
comprehensive program. As previously pointed out success
in supplying your 48 reqmts will depend to large extent
on getting procurement action under way at earliest pos-
sible date; therefore, again urge their submission
earliest, even though subsequent revision necessary.

2. Auth to use SCAP Trust Fund in amount necessary
to effect procurement of 4 dyes you stated were desired
in part 6 A urad C 57445 was requested by W 93295 and again
by W 93437. Request this auth be fwd soonest as these
dyes subj to prior sale and consequently availabilities
change on practically day to day basis.

3. Reurad Nov CX 56656, all avail info on US prices
of dyes included in your programs and substitutes for
these items you have auth, has been fwd to you. QM has
been unable to secure prices of naphthyl dyes included on
WF 68, with exception of item 40, as these dyes are not
presently avail and potential suppliers will not quote
prices against time they may become avail. As add prices
of dyes in which you are interested become avail, they will
be fwded to you.

NO SIG

97598

ROUTINE

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ corre-
spondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
Job

INCOMING MESSAGE

LFS

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

3

22 Jan 48

FROM : CSGPA-0
TO : CINCFE (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : WAR 94392

Reourad WARX 94255 Jan 19, date of availability on
Col Collier has been changed to 22 March.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, AG
PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG P & R BR

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to
CG USAFIK for Info.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

97486

ROUTINE

TOO : 211700 Z

MCN : 69493

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

CX 58152 P/105

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rdo

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

Secret
PRIORITY

JS

22 Jan 48

FROM : CSGSP/D 3
TO : CG PHILRYCOM
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WARA 94394

Reurad SX 48067 GSDSD dtd 13 Jan 48. Please inform American Embassy Manila that so far as Army is concerned the note of 12 Oct 47 concerning Corregidor included transfer of ammo located there at under provision of the mil assistance agreement.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4,
AG, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



97541

PRIORITY

TOO : 211702 Z
MCN : 69496

Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

37

8333

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON NR : WAR 94501 23 JAN 48 CONT'D

such add functions in your reply to above, or ourad WAR 94050, in order expedite consideration entire subj here.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, FISCAL, GOVT, GEN ACCTG, CIV PROP CUST

97911

PRIORITY

TOO : 221931 Z

MCN : 69543

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jcb
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

23 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 94501

Reurads Jan C 57887, Jan C 57872, Dec C 57171. Nov 56851 and ourads Oct WAR 88573, Jan WAR 94050, Mar 46 82130 and Dec 46 WAR 88433. Sale of drafts and other proposed functions foreign banks is subj. This rad in 2 parts.

Part 1. Discussions here proposal urad C 57887 indicate need for add info to facilitate early action:

A. Who will be eligible purchase drafts and for what currencies?

B. To preclude transfer by indorsement to 3d party, will you require that drafts be drawn payable only to ultimate beneficiary and negotiable only through banks? Do you consider this and other limitations on negotiability desirable to prevent unauth transaction involving foreign currency instruments Japan?

C. Do you propose add technical controls other than imprint urad to prevent possible negotiation within Japan and cloaking illegal transfer to accts abroad in which Japs may have concealed interest?

Part 2: In view proposal urads C 57887, C 57171 and C 56851, considered here probably necessary you resurvey functions deemed desirable that foreign banks in Japan perform in add to those auth WAR 82130, WAR 88433, and WAR 88573. Request you incorporate any further recommendations

97911

(over)
PRIORITY

Secret



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5." (1)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

*1-50976 refers
WAR 96911 REFERS
C-58632 refers*

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
ceb

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

VWD

23 Jan 48

FROM : DA (AGPK-CM)
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG SIXTH ARMY
NR : WX 94494



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

2d Lt Kenneth J Hanni 01340195 Inf is subj. Notify all concerned that GCM which convened at Pusan Korea by CG Sixth Inf Div on 29 and 31 Jul 47, sentence dismissal total forfeitures confinement for 5 years confirmed by the Secretary of the Army but the confinement is remitted, and the forfeitures are reduced to forfeiture of \$100 pay per month for 5 months. AS thus modified the sentence will be carried into execution but the execution of the dismissal is suspended during good behavior.

Findings of guilty of charge 1 and its specifications and of specifications 1, 2 and 3 charge 2 are disapproved. Administer reprimand and fwd via air mail with officers acknowledgment thereto attn correction branch.

Notify officer of this action and cable info as to date officer notified.

WITSELL

ACTION: JUDGE ADVOCATE

INFORMATION: AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR

ADDED DIST : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG
(24 Jan 48)

98125

ROUTINE

TOO : 221825 Z

MCN : 69551

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.
SIDJA-C-399 replis
CK-3834 PASSES
WAR 94704 22/5/48

0733

Restricted
PRIORITY

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON) NR : WAR 94573 24 JAN 48 CONT'D

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: CIV I & E

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, FISCAL,
ECON & SCI

98411

PRIORITY

Restricted

TOO : 231954 Z
MCN : 69619

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED
correspondence per para 5i 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
jfc
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

Cinc 3

24 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON)

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR 94573



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

Reurads Dec C 57417 and ourad Dec WCL 43940. For your info AD dispatched ltr to MPEA on 15 Jan 48 advising that no means of relief for past or current dollar expenses **incurred** by MPEA could be offered from either funds appropriated by Congress or your dollar export balances for 4 reasons:

(A) Use of appropriated funds for purpose was not defended before Congress.

(B) Failure of Congress to appropriate total amt of funds requested so reduced funds avail for food and other necessary sups that further reduction of these projects for purchase of raw film stock could not be considered.

(C) Use of export balances would not result in corresponding export to replace capital outlay.

(D) Use of export balances must be restricted to purposes contributing to revival of economies of occupied areas.

Although your objection to using export dollar balances for this purpose is appreciated here cessation of MPEA **svs** would be regrettable. It has been suggested that you might consider possibility of purchasing raw film stock for MPEA with sterling, presently in your export balances, from Britain or other sterling area countries. Could you use **sterling balances for this purpose?**

Copy of ltr from AD to MPEA is being **air** mailed this date.

NO SIG

98411

(over)
PRIORITY

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as **RESTRICTED** correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO

c-58288 aspliss

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
rjs
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

24 Jan 48

FROM : DA (TAG) (AGPR-CM)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 94577

Gen prisoner Willie James 14127026 attached unassigned, Hq and Hq Det, 2d Replacement Bn, 4th Repl Depot is subject. Notify all concerned that GCM which convened at APO 343 on 24, 26, and 28 June 47 by CG Eighth Army, sentence to be hanged by the neck until dead confirmed by the President but is commuted to dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances due or to become due, and confinement at hard labor for 25 years. As thus commuted sentence will be carried into execution. The US Penitentiary McNeil Island at Stellacoom Washington is designated as the place of confinement.

Hold EM as gen prisoner pending receipt of DA GCMO which is now in process of printing. Notify EM of this action and cable date EM notified.

WITSELL



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53

ACTION: JUDGE ADVOCATE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR

98410

ROUTINE

TOO : 232014 Z
MCN : 69622

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO

C-58209 Refers

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
ld

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

WRS

24 Jan 48

3

FROM : DA (TAG)(AGPK-CM)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 94578

Gen prisoner Albert Williams 33633891 Hq and Hq Det 14th Replacement Bn, 4th Repl Depot APO 703 is subj. Notify all concerned that GCM which convened at APO 343 on 3 and 6 Oct 47 by CG Eighth Army, sentence to be hanged by the neck until dead confirmed by the president but commuted to dishonorable discharge, total forfeitures due or to become due, and confinement at hard labor for the term of the natural life of accused. The sentence as thus commuted will be carried into execution. The US Penitentiary McNeil Island at Stellacoom, Washington is designated as the place of confinement.

Hold EM in status of Army general prisoner pending receipt of DA GCMO which is now in process of printing. Notify EM of this action and cable date EM notified.

WITSELL

ACTION : JUDGE ADVOCATE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



98409

ROUTINE

Restricted

TOO : 232015 Z

MCN:: 69617

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-58210 Rds

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
JCH

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

VWD

24 Jan 48

3

FROM : DA (AGSM-F)

TO : CINCPAC

REF : W 54615

Reurid CX 56820 dtd 21 Nov 47 subj dispatch of re-
cruiting teams to 21.

Request present status this plan be forwarded minimum
delay to TAC attn AGSM Publicity.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #127
23 DEC 53

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3,
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG L&L BR

58543

ROUTINE

TOO - 232248 Z

MCN - 62534

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~correspondence~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2)(3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3)(4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-58720-1 GPO

COPY No.

1-58720-1 GPO

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WWD
jsh

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

WWD

24 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSBSP/B 2

TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG FEAF, CG PHILRYCOM, CG MARBO (OR INFO))
CG USAF, CG USARCANT, CG USARAF

INFO : CG FAWDEP, CG CARIBBEAN AIR COMD, CG ALASKAN AIR COMD,
CG 7TH AF

NR : WX 94570

Reurad WAFX 92696. Letter being dispatched via air courier about 26 Jan contains new construction policies and revised outline for logistic annex to DA and AF plan for overseas bases.

As per previous instructions submission of logistic annex 1 Apr 48 not required. Additional instructions on procedures for cost estimating will follow.

NO SER

DECLASSIFIED PER RESULT OF
20 AUG 75



ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, SIGNAL,
ENGINEER, FEAF

NOTE : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to
CG PHILRYCOM, CG MARBO for info.

98613

ROUTINE

TOO : 231850 Z

MON : 69640

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-5075-11 GPO

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
Jfc

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

WFS

24 Jan 48

FROM : SAOUS FA
TO : CG USAFIK (PASS TO POTAD AND BUNCE FOR INFO)
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WARX 94574

Reurad Dec ZPOL 1515 (State Tel 530 of 29 Dec 47)
from Bunce, for is land reform sect new SANACC directive
now before SFE (re part 1, para 7 urad). "Preparations;
for land reform program covering disposition vested Jap
lands should be continued and if possible, subj program
should be announced and initiated before scheduled
elections."

In view of this proposed directive, if strong opposition
to present land reform bill encountered on floor, bill
could be restricted to disposition Jap vested lands only.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER EXECUTIVE
20-AUG-75

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG, KORYU, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

98408

ROUTINE

TOD : 231956 Z
MCN : 69620

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 d and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FSS
gfw
JS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CORRECTED COPY~~

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

25 Jan 48

B

FROM : CSCAD (PT)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : COMMARIANAS, CG PHILBYCOM, CG USAFIK
NR : WX 94638

During the Congressional hearing on 23 Jan 48, Mr Taber, Chairman of the House Appropriations Committee, requested that fol info be furn to committee at earliest practicable date:

Names of all US civilian employees under your commd, position held, rate of compensation;

If previously employed by the Govt, name of the agencies or agency and/or Govt Depts by whom they were employed, and the rate of compensation received by them in their last Governmental position in the US.

List should be in two separate parts ie Japan part 1, Korea, part 2.

Owing to the magnitude of this request, it is desired that it be sent air mail at earliest possible moment. Also, request a cable advising when the required info may be expected, and a 2d cable when it is dispatched from your hq.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: AG, CIV PERS

NOTE: Corrected copy received in AG AR at 251330 I.

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG EIGHTH ARMY, CG RYKOM, CG MARBO for action and passed by Courier to CG FBAF for action. (26 Jan 48)

93747

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

T00: 240016 Z

MCN: 69664

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 330-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

25 Jan 48

FROM : DA
TO : CINCPAC, CG USACARIB, CG USAREUR
NR : MARK 94646

For use by House Appropriation Committee request you furnish best possible estimate of anticipated expenditures during FY 49 from appropriations "cemeterial expenses, -no year" in each foreign country your area which could be made in local currency. Estimate should include only the amt to be expended within the country named. For example, supplies purchased in 1 foreign country for use in another should be charged to the former. Unavoidable expenditures in dollars or instruments denominated in dollars (ie Mil payment certificates) to US mil and civ pers should not be included.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR CG
20 AUG 75

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
QUARTERMASTER, FISCAL

98753

PRIORITY

Confidential

FOO : 240053

NOI : 69681

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

SECRET

~~Confidential~~

PRIORITY

FROM : DA (FAOA) NR : WK 94657 25 JAN 48 CONF'D

cannot be obtained from Agric as to what add purchases will be completed for both Germany and Japan, it is believed that replacement shpmts can be made in Mar and Apr.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, PUBLIC H & W



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75

98852

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

FOO : 241726 Z
MCW : 69705

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

WFS

25 Jan 48

Cive
B

FROM : DA (FAOA)

TO : SCAP

INFO : CG PHILRYCOM (PASS TO SCAP TRADE REPRESENTATIVE
ANDERSON)

NR : WX 94657

1. In view of Dept of Agric probable agreement to purchase bulk of Cuban sugar crop and relationship of Cuban world price, Army has agreed with Agric that Credit Commodity Corporation will make all future purchases of sugar for occupied areas regardless of source.

2. Dept of Agric has been requested to procure an add 306,000 ltons of sugar for use in Japan over and above that now scheduled. Agric further requested to procure at least 90,000 tons of this total for shpmt prior to end of Mar with balance to be shipped prior to 15 Jun. Sources of sup will probably be Philippines, Peru, Cuba, and US. It is extremely important that foregoing info be treated in strictest confidence until procurement has been finalized in order to avoid substantial price increases.

3. Info from TC indicates total of 112,000 ltons sugar have been shipped to Japan to date with 17,000 tons currently pending and ships to lift an add 51,000 tons to berth before end of Jan. This totals about 180,000 tons, all of which should arrive in Japan by about 1st of Mar. An add 68,000 tons of sugar was scheduled for shpmt to Japan from Cuba during Feb however, after discussion with Johnston, currently on TDY here, it has been decided to divert this 68,000 tons to Germany to meet very serious food situation there. Johnston feels that such diversion would not disrupt SCAP's food distribution plans providing early reply my msg can be effected. While firm info

98852

(over)
PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
gbm
CWH

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
URGENT
URGENT

26 Jan 48

B

FROM: DA (JAGC)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO: USNA AMEMB MANILA
NR : WARX 94670

Reurad CX 58185 dtd 25 Jan 48, subj: Court Martial
Jurisdiction. Consideration being given. Will advise
soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
JUDGE ADVOCATE, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been redispached by Signal Center
to CG PHILRYCON for info. (26 Jan 48)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



00007

URGENT

TOO: 252035 Z
MCN: 69717

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

URGENT

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-80731-1 GPO

COPY No.

6133

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON , NR : WA 94663, 27 JAN 48, CONT'D

Part 3. Understand McDermott is planning return to Tokyo for consultation early Feb and would urge no firm decision be made pending his return and first hand discussion this subj. Would appreciate also having background statement on proposal including sources of the proposal to sell on basis of certificate in event question is raised from sources here.

NO SIG



ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
NAT RESOURCES

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

00001

PRIORITY

TOO : 241832/Z

MCM : 69710

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

best
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD BCON , NR : WJ 94663, 27 JAN 48, CONT'd

of raw silk, acquired by grade, will be unwarranted if free access to inventories in US and Japan by certificate is allowed by Boeki Cho.

7. US was historically market for 85% of Japan's raw silk export and there is every indication will continue to be. Views of US distributors should consequently be controlling factor.

Please consider and advise further.

Re part 1. A. (2) Subsequent changes in composition 300 bales assortment will be submitted for decision. Discussions already underway here concerning minor requested adjustments.

Re part 1. B. (1) and (2) Noted and concur.

Part 2. Army concur generally in views set forth by Mr McDermott. It appears that price stabilization established effective 1 Jan may be seriously jeopardized by proposal to sell on basis of silk certificates inasmuch as certificate sales would normally command premium price and to sell at the fixed price provides hidden discount which those foreign nations having representative or purchasing missions in Japan would be able to take advantage of in manner not possible to US buyers. As indicated by ltr from American Silk Council severe repercussion in silk market can be expected and Army is much concerned that proposed action will constitute breach of faith on part of Army and SCAP on sales policy and will tend to further chaos in market which in recent months has appeared to be stabilizing and improving. Agree that responsibility for establishing silk sales policy is basically that of SCAP and Japanese but Army is loath to see step taken in direction which, from viewpoint here, appears to be so fundamentally unsound.

00001

(over)
PRIORITY

best
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-



20 AUG 25
RECEIVED 288 288 288

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 61-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.



3350

Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD ECON , AIR : WX 94663 , 27 JAN 48 , CONT'D

that no specifications of characteristics of silk should be furnished to buyer prior to consummation of sale. This applies to any sales made either for acct of Boeki Cho from their NY office or direct from Japan. The membership feels very strongly on this point as they feel that by permitting purchasers to select individual lots, Boeki Cho would assume the functions of dealers, very much to detriment of established raw silk importers and exporters in this country.

Furthermore, the membership also believes great harm would be done, as undoubtedly, all good lots would be bought and accumulated by few purchasers and stock avail in future would only consist of ordinary lots, which we consider most unfair.

The membership sincerely hopes that you will give this matter your utmost consideration and advise Boeki Cho of this decision by membership of the American Silk Council."

In add to foregoing further points orally raised at informal meeting in NY 20 Jan were:

1. No increase in sales can be expected to result from sales by certificate.
2. Business in certificates by cable is utterly impractical if not impossible and, therefore, return to pvt trade is hindered and impeded. Conversely sale by grade only by cable is entirely feasible and facilitates return to pvt trade.
3. Permitting buyers to "rummage" through certificates will inevitably cause criticism, allegations of preferential treatment and resentment.
4. Buyers on spot in Japan with access by certificate to much larger inventory than in US would pave most unfair advantage.
5. Raw silk sales for hosiery show unimportant in this market which substantially detracts from claimed advantages from certificate sales. Of about 100 potential raw silk users in US only 6 are knitters and the remainder weavers.
6. Raw silk sales staffs aggregating 50 now maintained by dealers to promote raw silk of special characteristics to manufacturers. Continuation of expense of such promotion

00001

PRIORITY
Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FSS
jhc
JS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~SECRET~~
PRIORITY

27 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD HCON
TO : SCAP
INFO : SCAP FOREIGN TRADE NY OFF
NR : WX 94663

Reurad CX 58010. Silk Sales Policy is subj. This cable in 3 parts.

Part 1: Pol is from Mr McDermott, SCAP Foreign Trade Representative:

Re part 1. Raw Silk Policy A (1) must continue to dissent from plan proposed. Pol communication dtd 14 Jan 48 recd from American Silk Council, Inc., signed by Pres of Council.

"At meeting of membership of American Silk Council held on 12 Jan, fol were present:

Messrs George Elbogen of George Elbogen and Co Inc;
George F Fisher of George F Fisher Inc;
Paolino Gerli of Gerli and Co Inc;
John Sullivan of Gerli and Co Inc;
Nathan Lewis of Kahn and Feldman Inc;
Frank W Kunze of Frank W Kunze Co Inc;
Donald W Baker of Charles Rudolph Corp;
Frank Cherubini of Charles Rudolph Corp;
Hans Vaterlaus of Siber Hener and Co Inc;
A D Walker of A D Walker and Co;
Joe T Im of Chun Ho Co Ltd, H Lee Moss, secretary;
Armando Vedovi of George A Vedovi and Co Inc.

It is the unanimous opinion of the membership that you be informed that the best interests of all would be served if lots of silk be only offered for sale on an over-the-counter basis, described by grade, size and color only, and

00001

(over)
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-80738-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

3352

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSGOT, IR : WAR 94677, 27 JAN 48, CONT'D



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS ITR OF
20 AUG 75

- O. 550th HP Sv Platoon (negro).
- P. 546th Medical Co. Platoon (PS).
- Q. 570th Ord MAH Co.
- R. 7th Ord Bomb Disposal Sq.
- S. 70th Ord Sq Det.
- T. Hq and Hq Co 55th QM Base Depot.
- U. 21st QM Base Depot Co.
- V. 63d QM Laundry Co (SH)(PS).
- H. 543d QM Bakery Co (less 2 platoons) (PS).
- X. 64th QM Sv Co (PS).
- Y. 81 QM Gas Supply Platoon.
- Z. 51st Sig Base Depot Co.
- AA. 552d Sig Base Maintenance Co.
- BB. 6th, 32d and 35th Transportation Truck Co (heavy)
- CC. 1st and 7th Truck Co.
- DD. 80th Transportation Sv Platoon.
- EE. 76th Transportation Car Platoon.
- FF. 533d Transportation Stevedore Det (PS).
- GG. 550th and 559th Con Sv Co (both PS).
- HH. Hq and Hq Det 57th Ord Base Depot.
- II. 65th QM Depot Supply Co.

Part 4. Approval of overall totals of bulk and operating reserve contained in Para 4 referenced letter being suspended until receipt of FBC change sheets assumed to have been airmailed with the copies of change request ltr 12 DA reference urad C 57994 dtd 15 Jan 48.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-3

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

ADDED DIST: G-4 (28 Jan 48)

00359

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 261749 Z
MON : 69759

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CUE
Lgb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

IS

27 Jan 48

3

FROM : CS&OP
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 94677

Reurlet subject: Consolidated troop unit change request
Mr 12, dtd 5 Jan 48.

Part 1. So much of WAR 89827 dtd 6 Nov 47 as pertains
to activation of following units is rescinded:

59th Engr Depot Platoon (PS), 51st Engr Petroleum
Distribution Operating Platoon (PS) and 51st Transportation
Service Platoon (negro).

Part 2. Inactivate, reorganize and redesignate units as
requested in inclosures 1 and 2 referenced letter (presumed
334 AFV should read 334 APV in inclosure 1).

Part 3. Activate following units at organization and
strengths requested:

- A. Hq and Hq Det 526th Engr Sv Bn (PS).
- B. 555th Engr Sv Bn.
- C. Hq and Hq Co 595th Engr Base Depot.
- D. 60th Engr Base Depot Co (PS).
- E. 47th Engr Construction Co (PS).
- F. 557th Engr Boat Maintenance Platoon.
- G. 527th Engr Sv Det.
- H. 526th Engr Depot (10,000 men) (PS).
- I. 527th Engr Utility Det (10,000 men) (PS).
- J. 55th and 56th Army Bands (both negro).
- K. 94th Inf Bn (negro).
- L. 95th Inf Bn (negro).
- M. Hq and Hq Det 40th Military Police Sv Bn.
- N. 502d Military Police Co.



00359

(over)
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as COMUSMACVIA correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

- 1 -

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50720-1

COPY No.

1-60967 12/21/48
1-80275 12/21/48
1-59487 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48
1-91191 12/21/48

ESSE

~~SECRET~~
PRIORITY

FROM : DA (CSCAD BOLF), NR : W 94700, DUD 27 JAN 48, OLT 204

would protect the title of the owner of the diamonds by re-
cognizing his title to an equivalent portion of the mixture
provided only that common sense supports the conclusion that
the stolen coin is in fact present in the bullion and the
stolen diamonds in the mixture."

In example given Army believes that common sense requires
that there should be substantial evidence that looted coin of
certain value was in fact melted into bullion for conclusion to
arise

for your info Article 75 Paris 7 Italian Treaty provides
"The burden of identifying the property and of proving ownership
shall rest on the claimant govt., and the burden of proving that
the property was not removed by force or duress shall rest on
the Italian Govt."

NO SIR

REVIEWED: (25 Feb 48)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-3, G-4, AG, ECON & SEC, DIPLOMATIC,
CIV PROP CUST, REPARATIONS



00360

PRIORITY

IN: 262123
ACW: 69700

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per page 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

CMS
CIC

INCOMING MESSAGE

011001E
B

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

WPS

27 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD ECON

TO : SCAP

NR : W 94700



DECLASSIFIED PER ICSLTR OF
20 AUG 75

Reourd May W 97693. Standards of identification provision of proposed revised restitution policy is subj. As matter of info invite attn that in draft policy statement before FEC (FEC 011/40) language of Para 13 of BWNCC 227/22 ((Para 15 A ourad) has been changed to read, "In cases of doubt the presumption should be in favor of claimant country whenever permitted by the broadest application of law, equity and common sense" as was auth by Para 5 C (3) of BWNCC 227/22.

Change was made, first, to facilitate obtaining apl of policy as whole, and, second, to provide what was considered to be more appropriate legal expression with same meaning as previous wording. Current considerations raised question as to whether change in wording of Para 13 A does not change normal burden of proof. Dept of State view is that foregoing change in wording does not involve change in substance. Also State informally furn fol explanation re current wording.

"Whenever claim is presented that certain property is in fact looted property, and on the evidence presented SCAP is in doubt re the precise identification, SCAP should resolve the doubt in favor of the claimant country if this can be done on the basis of any accepted principle of law or equity or of any conclusion of fact which the application of common sense would support. Thus if looted coin had been melted into bullion, or if looted diamonds have been mixed with other diamonds, ordinary principles of law and equity would protect the title of the owner of the coin by recognizing his title to the bullion, and

00360

(over)
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

1

89

(COPY) No.

Handwritten notes and signatures at bottom right.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

28 Jan 48

FROM : JAGJ
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM, USMA MANILA
NR : WARX 94736

Reurad CX 58185 dtd 25 Jan 48. State Dept will send dispatch to American Embassy, Canberra at once requesting American Ambassador Australia consult with Australian Govt and request release of Philippine Scouts for trial by US Army Court Martial.



NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, JUDGE
ADVOCATE, DIPLOMATIC

00770

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

T00 : 271907 Z
MCN : 69829

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 d and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWL
abc

INCOMING MESSAGE

Cinofe

~~Secret~~
NIGHT

WPS

20 Jan 40

3

FROM : CSGID
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CHIEF AAG NANKING
NR : WX 4767



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Observation of eclipse. Reurad C 58178 is subj.
Part 1.

A: Affirmative. Letter to China sent recently.

B: Affirmative. No specific layout plan prescribed. Prefabricated instrument mounts will accompany party. No concrete required. Location of site will dictate type of living quarters, storage etc required for each party.

C: No objection to native police. The observation as scientific mission is not a classified subj.

Part 2.

A, B, and C concurred in. Plans will be made accordingly.

Part 3: Adequacy of BC 312 and availability of PH 271 being checked. Is JCC Tokyo sufficiently accurate and reliable for time signals to eliminate Pearl Harbor? If used, would relay from Manila be required? Info here indicates that Doctor Hagihara of Tokyo Observatory has coelostat. As this item is critical here, request check be made.

ACTION: ENGINEER

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, FEAF

ADDED DIST: CIV COMM (30 Jan 43)

31057

NIGHT

TOD: 272110

MCN: 69851

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH ✓
bgb ✓
LPS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

28 Jan 48

FROM : DA (TAG) (AGPK-CM)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG SIXTH ARMY CG SFPB CG AGF FT MONROE
NR : WAR 94744

Requred WARK 94494 dtd 22 Jan 48. 2d Lt Kenneth J Hanni 01340195 Inf is subject. Notify all concerned that GCM which convened at Busan Korea by CG 6th Inf Div on 29 and 31 Jul 47, sentence dismissal total forfeitures confinement for 5 years confirmed by the Sec of the Army but the confinement is remitted, and the forfeitures are reduced to forfeiture of \$100 pay per month for 5 months. As thus modified, the sentence will be carried into execution but the execution of the dismissal is suspended during good behavior. Do not administer reprimand. Notify officer of this action and wire date officer notified.



WITSELL

ACTION: JUDGE ADVOCATE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CINC 1902
23 DEC 53

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR

00750

ROUTINE

POO : 271547 Z

MCN : 09325

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 11-50710-1 GPO

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

MPS
rem

INCOMING MESSAGE

Paul

ROUTINE

28 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSGPA)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94748

Brigadier Gen Crump Garvin scheduled to depart by water transportation on 14 April. In view of recent accidental death of Gen Garvin's young son request that Gen Garvin's dependents (Ollie T Garvin, wife, and Kathleen Garvin, daughter, age 18) be authorized to accompany him.

PAUL

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC 1121
23 DEC 53

00716

ROUTINE

Restricted

FOO : 271623 Z

MCN : 69822

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

ONE
rjs
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

26 Jan 48

FROM : DA
TO : COMCP
NR : WAR 94769

Reference your War O 58132 and 27 Jan 48 and War 58191
and 26 Jan 48 believed here 2 individuals sufficient for
discussion fiscal year 1950 budget directive particularly
in view of limitations on travel funds available to you.
Clearance for 2 granted pending further information necessity
for 4.

NO SID

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC #007
28 DEC 93

00739

PRIORITY

Restricted

TOO : 272112 Z
RNF : 69833

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspon-
dence per paragraph 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs H-C, H-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2)(3), and 60-A (1) (2)(3)(4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50720-1 GPO

1988

~~RESTRICTED~~

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

FROM : DA IR : WK 94790 28 Feb 48 CONTINUED

planning purposes it will be assumed that leaseholds or other appropriate rights will be obtained in land on which construction is to be accomplished. Final disposition of real estate will be subj to later policy determination.

4. To the extent that authority has been granted in WK 69204 and 91947, USAFEC will construct housing for State Dept and any other US personnel on official business and their depts provided such personnel are working on behalf of USAFEC, and assisting in USAFEC's mission in Korea.

5. USAFEC still comes under CINCPAC for construction and policy connected therewith. USAFEC will continue to be afforded the same relative priority in obtaining construction materials from Japan for use in authorized dependent housing as is afforded the US forces in Japan.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMSECUR IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AS, ENGINEER, FISCAL, MORTE, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST

ADDED DIST : TRANS (17 Feb 48)



09852

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO: 272528 2

ICW: 69376

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~normal~~ correspondence per para 51 a and 60 a (4) IR 380-5."

ONE
etc

INCOMING MESSAGE

Com C
3

~~ROUTINE~~

26 Jan 48

FROM : DA (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)
TO : CG USAFIK (HOUER)
INFO : CINCPAC (INFO/ATTN:)
NR : WX 94799

~~RESTRICTED~~
PER 21003 2-6-48

Ref your ZGCG 10017, 12 Aug 47. The fol, received from the State, Army, Navy, and AF Depts, is transmitted for your guidance.

1. CG USAFIK will continue to get needed supplies from the Japanese economy through CINCPAC for occupational needs in dependent housing, including building materials, to the extent that dependent housing has been authorized in WX 89104, Oct 24, 47 and WX 91947, Dec 8, 47.

2. The Japanese economy, through SCAF, will be compensated in US dollars, now appropriated or to be appropriated, for supplies shipped to Korea to meet the direct needs of the US forces in Korea, including building materials for dependent housing.

3. Appropriated funds, consistent with the appropriations already made or to be made by the Congress, can be used for dependent housing in Korea to the extent that such dependent housing has been authorized in WX 89104, and WX 91947.

Although war expenditures may continue, no payments in US dollars for goods, services, rentals or facilities procured in Korea will be made, however, until Pay-as-You-Go Policy is implemented.

The only items of building materials which will be supplied from EI are those items which cannot be obtained from CINCPAC resources and for which substitutes are not available locally. American building materials which have been or will be furnished CINCPAC under approved Project 4-J-DEW may also be used. No land will be purchased for USAFIK needs. For

00652

(over)
ROUTINE

~~RESTRICTED~~

Paraphrase not required. Handle as normal correspondence.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 MAR 53

COPY No.

ESEC

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM: CISCAD ((P)) NR: WARR 94322 29 Jan 48 CONT'D

ACTION = G-4

INFORMATION = COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JES LTR 64
20 AUG 75

00000

Restricted
ROUTINE

INFO : 281431 Z

MCN : 69000

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~unclassified~~ correspondence per para 51.1 and 60.1 ((4)) AR 300-5."

8922

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM: CSCAD (20) NR: WARX 94822 29 Jan 48 CONT'D

ACTION :: G-4

INFORMATION :: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-3, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR CM
20 AUG. 75

01088

Restricted
ROUTINE

TGO :: 280431 Z

MOR :: 69280

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a ((4)) AR 300-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWE
jfc
LES

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

Cimotte
B

29 Jan 48

FROM : CSCAD (PG)
TO : SCAP
INFO : CG FEAF
NR : WARX 94822



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

Reurad Jan ZX 34842. For info presented in order clarify apparent misunderstanding reapplicability US-Chinese Bilateral Air Transport Agreement to proposed CNAC operation Shanghai-Tokyo. Terms of Bilateral with US apply only when route actually operated includes stop in UK territory. Such is not case on projected Shanghai-Tokyo route, although Bilateral would control as soon as this sv extended to US.

Chinese Govt has designated CNAC under Bilateral to operate Central Pacific Route to US and this now in operation. Nothing in Bilateral would prevent CNAC operating Shanghai-Tokyo as separate regional sv. CNAC cannot operate via Tokyo to US without formal amendment by Civil Aeronautics Board of its Foreign Air Carrier Permit. Furthermore, any action suggesting CNAC operate to US via Tokyo would tend encourage competition for Pan American and Northwest over this route. Foregoing difficulties could be avoided if CNAC request granted on condition:

1. Chinese Govt advises SCAP of formal designation CNAC operate Shanghai-Tokyo.
2. Carrier provides own logistic support in accordance existing policy.

NO SIG

01188

(over)
ROUTINE
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

(COPY) No.

16-40751-1 GPO

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rek
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

29 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSGSP/D1)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94854

Reurad GX 58957 Jan 19. Only certain items reported available by you will be used. Pertinent transfer directives are 11-9, 11-11, 11-12 and 11-13. More are in preparation. Release all spare parts from earmark. Army and Air Force memorandum 700-5-9 Dec 15 covers funding.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, SIGNAL, ENGINEER, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, SURGEON, TRANSP, JSPOG, FLC

ADDED DIST : ORDNANCE (30 Jan 48)

ADDED DIST : FISCAL (31 Jan 48)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC #127
23 DEC 53

01203

ROUTINE

TOO : 262106 Z

ACN : 69384

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-40731-1 GPO

CX 38715 Refuse
C-52735 Refuse

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
whb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FSS

29 Jan 48

FROM : DA (FAOA)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 94892

Reurad Jan C 58174. Pay native labor at Anguar Phosphate Project is subject.

Authorization granted to maintain project native pay at Navy rate effective 1 Jan 48 provided such increase does not exceed funds allocated for the purpose. In event of further increases, advise soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION : NAT RESOURCES

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG, FISCAL, ECON & SCI, FINANCE OFF, GARIOA



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53

01349

~~ROUTINE~~
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 290009 Z
MCN : 69898

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-61507-2574

29EE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : CSGID NR : WX 94809 29 Jan 48 CONT-D

Soviet propoganda which has been concentrating on violent abuse of US now turning propoganda machine on UK Policy in Near East probably in effort to check rising British popularity in Arab world and as retaliation for recent forthright denunciations of Communism and Soviet aims by British leaders. Bevin's advocacy of Western European alliance indicates further shift from position of honorable appeasement of USSR to one of sharing leadership with US in combatting Communist menace.

Evidence accumulates of intention Arab leaders to present unyielding opposition to Palestine Partition. Reports of increasing violence in Palestine and obvious difficulties of establishing new Jewish and Arab Govts without cooperation of present British administration and possibly without mil force to maintain order during transitional period may necessitate reconsideration UN Assembly plan.

Soviet refusal to admit UN Commission to North Korea presents alternatives of proceeding with elections in South Korea or referring matter to UN for further instructions. Settlement of Indonesian dispute after acceptance of truce agreement on 17 Jan encountering difficulties currently owing to Dutch refusal to accept Indonesian qualifications of supplementary political provisions in agreement.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

01160

ROUTINE

TOC : 280011 Z
MCN : 69877

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 06
20 AUG. 75



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rem
IFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

cindfe

Secret
ROUTINE

29 Jan 48

FROM : CSGID

TO : CINCAL, CG USARPAC, CG PHILRYCOM, CG CARIBBEAN DEF COMD,
CG EUCOM, CINCUSC, CG 1ST ARMY, CG 2D ARMY, CG AIR
DEF COMD

NR : WX 94809 (WEDWORSIT)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ZI Armies notified direct:

Network of Mil Pacts between Yugoslavia, Bulgaria, Rumania, Hungary and Albania providing for full mil and other assistance to any 1 of foregoing whose nat independence is jeopardized or whose territory is violated by any aggressor nation represents serious threat to maintenance formal international peace in Balkans. Preamble of treaty between Bulgaria and Rumania signed 16 Jan accompanied by inflammatory official communique denouncing foreign interference in Greece and asserting intention of contracting parties under certain circumstances to defy portion of recent peace treaties infringing sovereignty of Bulgaria and Rumania indicate numerous ways developments in Greece could lead to mil obligations of treaties becoming operative. Balkan satellite moves undoubtedly dictated by Moscow but situation ideal for satellites to feel out US reaction to aggressive move against Greece without openly involving USSR. Should reaction prove too strong and threaten to precipitate war between US and USSR, Moscow would be in position to restrain satellites without loss of face. In fact could appear as champion international peace. Czechoslovakia reported as opposed to Mil treaty aimed at nation other than Germany or other aggressor allied to Germany. Czechoslovakia foreign policy evidently not yet completely under Soviet domination.

(over)

01160

ROUTINE

Secret
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
job
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

29 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD PG)
TO : CG USAFIK, SCAP
NR : WARX 94853

Reurad Jan ZMGNEB 26. Fol quoted from TAG ltr AGAD 312.1/Security (47-283) to you, subj: Classification Regraded, dtd 12 Jan 48:

"1. Re Par 2 of your ltr, 27 Sep 47, subj: Report On Occupation of South Korea, the security classification of "part 1-political and part 2-economics, report on the occupation area of South Korea since termination of hostilities, Sept 47," has been regraded confidential.

"2. Mark all copies and extracts as follows: 'regraded confidential order Sec Army by TAG/7 F 49.'"

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, KORYU, DOWNGRADING BOARD



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

01185

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 282029 Z
MCN : 69882

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~, correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
fnd
LFS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

29 Jan 48

FROM : DA
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 94856

Reourads WARX 92975 and WARX 94570 from CSGSP/B. Letter containing additional instructions on procedure for cost estimating being dispatched via air courier about 1 Feb. This completes reply to questions raised in your radio CX-57481.



NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: ENGINEER

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4, AG,
SIGNAL, FEAF

01187

ROUTINE

TOO : 282108 Z
MCN : 69883

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rjs
JS

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

30 Jan 48

FROM : DA (PMGPR)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 94951



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Subj. is Formosan Gold Case. War Department agreed to secure, transport and maintain witnesses required by Department of Justice for prosecution of former Lt Col William K Evans in civil courts.

Justice Department requested War Department civilian employee, former Lt Col Reginald L Hatt, O208930, Civilian Personnel Section, APO 815, as a necessary witness in retrial of Evans in Los Angeles. Retrial is scheduled for 2 Mar 48. It is anticipated Hatt will be required approximately 3 weeks and should arrive ZI by 1 Mar 48. Request this office be advised by radio as to his availability.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
CIV PERS

01678

PRIORITY

TOO : 292218 Z
MCN : 69952

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5"

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

5/E ZGAP 128 Repliss

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rjs
JRS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

31 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSCBD)

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR 95001

Reurads C-57976 of 14 Jan and CX-58251 of 29 Jan.
Advise allocation 85824 issued today in amount of \$1,000
under project 421 contingencies of the Army.

NO SIG

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

02057

ROUTINE

TOO : 301813 Z
MCN : 69994

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
JG

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Restricted~~
NIGHT

JS

31 Jan 48

FROM : DA (QMGMO)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG PHILPYCOM
NR : WARX 95009

Reurad CX-58247. After careful consideration this office considers the risks to life and property in connection with the proposed expedition to the Interior of New Guinea as too hazardous. Any attempted recovery of an AGPS operation will be abandoned.

No additional funds will be allocated. No further obligations will be authorized for this purpose against open allotment 807-43 Project 430-03 appropriation 21 X 1805.

NO SIG

ACTION : QUARTERMASTER

INFORMATION : FISCAL



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #121
23 DEC 53

ADDED DIST : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF (31 Jan 48)

ADDED DIST : G-1, G-3, G-4 (1 Feb 48)

Note : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG EIGHTH AFMY for info and passed by Courier to CG FEAF for info. (2 Feb 48)

ADDED DIST : G-2 (3 Feb 48)
02134

NIGHT

T00 : 302008 Z
MCN : 70004

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

[DAWX JAN 48]

~~Priority~~

PRIORITY VWD

31 Jan 48

FROM : CSCBD

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95094

Reurad C 58275 dtd 29 Jan 48. Clearance granted to send 3 representatives named urad C 58232 to DA.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

02405

PRIORITY

~~Priority~~

TOO : 310147 Z

MCN : 70048

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE LS

31 Jan 48

FROM : CSGSP/C 2
TO : CG PHILIPPON
INFO : CINCPAC, DIV ENGR WOD
NR : WARK 95011

Reurad S 48177 GSPS dtd 26 Jan 48 transfer of cemetery at Pettit Barrack site. Transfer of cemetery plot at Pettit Barracks is with through exchange of notes as recommended.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCSTTR OF
20 AUG 75

INFORMATION : G-4, ENGINEER, QUARTERMASTER

ADDED DEST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG (1 Feb 48)

NOTE: Ref rad S 48177 is not of record in this hg.

02107

ROUTINE

TTO : 302018 Z
MCN : 69998

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
End

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

FSS

31 Jan 48

FROM : DA (CSGSP/D 1)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG MARBO FOR INFO)

NR : WAR 95018

Reurad CX 18135, Jan 23. Concerning Par 5 urad return to your stock VT Fuses T-80-E 6 provided life expectancy warrants storage and packing, handling, and transportation charges do not exceed their value. Otherwise destroy under existing instructions. Advise final disposition.

NO SIG

REVISED: (3 Feb 48)



DECLASSIFIED BY IS 17R/GF
20 AUG 75

ACTION : ORDNANCE

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4,
JSPOG

NOTE : This message has been redispached by Signal Center to CG MARBO for info.

02133

PRIORITY

TOO : 302103 Z
MCN : 70003

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 d and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-58750-1 GPO

COPY No. 44

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
dld

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

VWD

31 Jan 48

3

FROM : CSGSP/D 1

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95076



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reurad C 58252, Jan 29.

Paragraphs 3 and 4 OFLC cable WCL 24795 misleading and not needed. Six Nov 47 sales contract not classified.

Subj program now unclassified. Any classification applied actions this connection will be determined solely by classification subject matter individual action or material involved.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG, SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, JUDGE ADVOCATE, SURGEON, FISCAL, TRANSP, JSPOG, FIC

02248

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO: 310057 Z
MCN: 70010

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ Correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

DA-WOX

January

1948